
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




Meeting of: MEETING OF COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 


STOUGHTON 


Date//Time: Tuesday, February 23, 2021 @ 7:00 p.m. The GoToMeeting line will be open at 


6:50 p.m. so everyone can get connected. No business will be conducted until 


7:00 p.m. 


Location: The meeting of the Common Council will be conducted virtually due to 


COVID-19. You can join the meeting from your computer tablet or smartphone: 


https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/284317341. You can also dial in 


using your phone: +1 (571) 317-3129. Access Code: 284-317-341.  


The meeting can also be livestreamed on https://wsto.tv/live and 


Spectrum Channel 981. 


 


Members: Mayor Tim Swadley, Sid Boersma, Phil Caravello, Ozzie Doom, Ben Heili, 


Regina Hirsch, Fred Hundt, Greg Jenson, Jean Ligocki, Tom Majewski, Lisa 


Reeves, and Brett Schumacher, Joyce Tikalsky 


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM 


(EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend 


the meeting, please  notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email 


hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us  
 


CALL TO ORDER 
 


1. Roll Call:  


 


2. Minutes and Reports: 


Plan Commission (1/11/21); Landmarks (1/14/21); Tree Commission (1/14/21); Utilities (11/16/21) 


 


 


3. Public Comment Period: 


 If you would like to speak during public comment period, please fill out the form and 


submit it by 6:30 p.m. on February 23, 2021. http://speak.cityofstoughton.com.  
 


4. Communications and Presentations  
 RDA Update—Dale Reeves  
 Stoughton Growth History—Mayor Swadley 


 


5. Consent Agenda 


A. February 9, 2021 Council Minutes 


B. Stoughton Utilities November, December and January Payments Due List Reports; Utilities 


January Payments Due List Report; Stoughton Utilities October and November Financial 


Summary; Stoughton Utilities October, November, and December Statistical Reports  


OLD BUSINESS 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 


  


 



https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/284317341

tel:+15713173129,,284317341

https://wsto.tv/live

mailto:hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us

http://speak.cityofstoughton.com/





 


 
 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


6. R-22-2021-Approving a Certified Survey Map (CSM) to combine the (3) parcels at 404 W. Wilson 


Street and 700 Bickley Court, owned by James and Michelle Gerber, Stoughton, WI. (Plan 


Commission recommended approval 7-0 on February 8, 2021) 


 


7. R-23-2021- Resolution by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton Conditionally Approving 


the Preliminary Plat of Outlot 1, Block 1, Kettle Park West – The Meadows Addition (Plan 


Commission recommended approval 7-0 on February 8, 2021) 


 


8. O- 5-2021- An ordinance amending the zoning classification of certain lands located within the 


preliminary plat named “Subdivision of Outlot 1, Block 1 – Kettle Park West – The Meadows 


Addition” in the City of Stoughton from RH – Rural Holding to SR-5 – Single Family Residential 


(Plan Commission recommended approval 7-0 on February 8, 2021) FIRST READING 


 


9. O- 6-2021- Ordinance to create Sections 74-2 (h) and (i) of the City of Stoughton Code of 


Ordinances, relating to the replacement of indirect service lateral connections. (Utilities 


recommended approval 7-0 on February 15, 2021)     FIRST READING 


ADJOURNMENT 


Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 


aids and services. For information or to request such assistance 








T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2021 PACKETS\02-23-2021\Minutes\01-Plan Minutes  1-11-21.docx 


Plan Commission Meeting Minutes 


Monday, January 11, 2021 at 6:00 pm 


Virtual Meeting 
 


Members Present:  Mayor Tim Swadley, Chair; Todd Barman; Phil Caravello; Tom Majewski; Tom 


Robinson; Tom Selsor; and Brett Schumacher 


Members Absent: None 


Staff:  Rodney Scheel, Director of Planning and Development; Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator 


Press: None 


Guests: Rachel Snyder; David Ferris; Ryan Wiesen; Dale Beske; Jamin Friedl; Phil Harrison; Sarah 


Ebert; Greg Leck and Joyce Tikalsky 


 


1. Call to order.  Mayor Swadley called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 


 


2. Consider approval of the Plan Commission meeting minutes of December 14, 2020. 


Motion by Robinson to approve the minutes as presented, 2nd by Caravello.  Motion carried 


unanimously. 


 


3. Council Representative Report. 


Caravello stated there is nothing to report. 


 


4. Staff Report - Status of Current Developments. 


Scheel gave an overview of the status of developments as outlined in the packet of materials.  


There were no questions. 


 


5. Public Hearing regarding the proposed amendment of project plan for Tax Incremental 


District No. 4. 


David Ferris of Ehlers gave a summary of the project plan. 


 


Mayor Swadley opened the public hearing. 


 


No one registered to speak. 


 


Mayor Swadley closed the public hearing. 


  


6. Consideration and possible action on “Plan Commission Resolution Approving a Project Plan 


Amendment for Tax Incremental District No. 4, City of Stoughton, Wisconsin”. 


 


 Motion by Schumacher to approve the Plan Commission resolution contingent on a letter provided 


by the City Attorney as outlined in the resolution, 2nd by Caravello.  Motion carried unanimously. 


 


7. Consideration and possible action on “Council Resolution Approving a Project Plan 


Amendment for Tax Incremental District No. 4, City of Stoughton, Wisconsin”. 


 


 Motion by Caravello to recommend the Common Council approve the resolution contingent on a 


letter provided by the City Attorney as outlined in the resolution, 2nd by Schumacher.    Motion 


carried unanimously. 


 


 


 







Plan Commission Meeting Minutes 


01/11/21 


Page 2 of 3 


 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2021 PACKETS\02-23-2021\Minutes\01-Plan Minutes  1-11-21.docx 


 


8. Request by Dale Beske for extra-territorial jurisdictional land division approval (CSM) for 


property located at 1357 Tower Drive, Town of Dunkirk. 


Scheel introduced the request.  Dale Beske explained the request. 


 


Motion by Selsor to recommend the Common Council approve the resolution as presented, 2nd by 


Caravello.  Motion carried unanimously. 


 


9. Request by Andrew Walker for extra-territorial jurisdictional land division approval (CSM) 


for property located at 2967 Shadyside Drive, Town of Pleasant Springs. 


Scheel explained the request. 


 


Motion by Schumacher to recommend the Common Council approve the resolution as presented, 


2nd by Selsor.  Motion carried unanimously. 


 


10. Request by Phil Harrison to amend the zoning code to allow flags and banners for 


commercial signage.   


Scheel gave an overview of the request. 


 


Mayor Swadley opened the public hearing. 


 


Selsor questioned if a setback is required from the side lot line.  Scheel stated setback is not typically 


an issue.   


 


Phil Harrison stated he appreciates the reasonable accomodation for changes to the ordinance. 


 


Stacey stated there is no current required setback for any signage. 


 


Barman questioned if there is a better place in the ordinance for setback requirements instead of 


setting a precedence for feather flags. 


 


Scheel stated we plan to rewrite the sign ordinance and setback will be part of that process. 


 


There was mutual agreement to require a 3-foot setback from side lot lines for feather flags. 


 


Mayor Swadley closed the public hearing. 


 


Motion by Selsor to recommend the Common Council approve the ordinance contingent on 


requiring a 3-foot setback from side lot lines for the feather flags, 2nd by Schumacher.  Motion 


carried 6-0 (Barman abstained). 


 


11. Proposed amendments to the zoning code to allow mobile food vending on private property 


and clarify general outdoor sales regulations. 


Rachel Snyder gave an overview of the proposed ordinance and stated another attorney review is in 


the works. 


 


 







Plan Commission Meeting Minutes 


01/11/21 


Page 3 of 3 


 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2021 PACKETS\02-23-2021\Minutes\01-Plan Minutes  1-11-21.docx 


 


Mayor Swadley opened the public hearing. 


 


Phil Harrison questioned why mobile vending is only allowed 180 consecutive days 1 time per year. 


 


Mayor Swadley stated mobile vending is intended to be a temporary use not a permanent use. 


 


Selsor questioned if weather has anything to do with the 180 day limit.  Scheel stated weather is not 


a factor that was used. 


 


Mayor Swadley closed the public hearing. 


 


Mayor Swadley stated Attorney Rachel Snyder can look into the 180 day requirement. 


 


Barman suggested tweaking the difference between General Temporary Sales and Mobile Food 


Vending to better identify uses such as frozen food truck sales. 


 


The ordinance will come back next month for further review. 


 


12. Future agenda items. 


Mobile vending ordinance, Kettle Park West preliminary plat / rezoning, Hwy 51 development. 


 


13. Adjournment.  Motion by Robinson to adjourn at 6:57 pm, seconded by Selsor.  Motion carried 


unanimously. 


 


 


 


Respectfully Submitted,   


 


Michael P. Stacey 







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2021 PACKETS\02-23-2021\Minutes\02-Landmarks Minutes 1-14-21.docx 


Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes 


Thursday January 14, 2021 – 6:30 pm 


Virtual 
 


Members Present:  Todd Hubing; Greg Pigarelli, Secretary; Kimberly Cook; Jean Ligocki and 


Alan Hedstrom, Vice-Chair 


Staff:  Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator 


Absent: Peggy Veregin and Kristi Panthofer  


Guests: Joanne Grassman and Theresa Abel 


Press: None 


 


1. Call to order.  Hedstrom called the meeting to order at 6:35 pm. 
 


2. Consider approval of the Landmarks Commission meeting minutes of December 10, 2020.   


Motion by Hubing to approve the minutes as presented, 2nd by Ligocki.  Motion carried 5 - 0. 
 


3. 2020 Mini-grant: Request by Trina Keller for approval of completed work: 154 E Main 


Street. 


Hedstrom introduced the request to approve the completed work. 


 


Stacey noted the invoices come to $3,097.34 so the matching grant will be $1,548.67.  Stacey 


will check with the applicant to make sure there is no other invoices. 


 


Motion by Hubing to approve the completed work, 2nd by Pigarelli.  Motion carried 5 – 0. 


 


4. 2020 Mini-grant: Request by Bill Weber for approval of completed work: 529 E Main 


Street. 


Hedstrom introduced the request to approve the completed work. 


 


Motion by Hubing to approve the completed work, 2nd by Ligocki.  Motion carried 5 – 0. 


 


5. Discuss Local Downtown District Planning. 


Hedstrom introduced the agenda item. 


 


Stacey stated the public hearing to wrap things up is scheduled for the next Landmarks meeting 


of February 11, 2021.  Notices have been sent to property owners and a notice will be in next 


week’s paper. 


 


Ligocki plans to contact Jordan Tilleson who had questions during the presentation last week. 


 


Everyone thought the presentation about the proposed local historic district downtown by the 


Lakota Group at the COW meeting on January 6th, 2021, went well. 


 


6. Discuss the Landmark website. 


Hedstrom stated he did some research on Square Space and looked at the Opera House website 


which uses Square Space. 


 


Stacey also looked at the Square Space site but found it was not real easy to understand. 







Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes 


1/14/21 


Page 2 of 2 


 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2021 PACKETS\02-23-2021\Minutes\02-Landmarks Minutes 1-14-21.docx  


 


7. Discuss CLG grant application. 


Hedstrom stated the grant application materials have been submitted and we are waiting to hear 


back. 


 


Cook stated there is a Committee that has to meet to discuss the application and she did not 


know where they are at.  Cook stated Veregin is in close contact with the individual overseeing 


the grant funding. 


 


8. Commission Reports/Calendar.   
The group discussed the Depot Hill District and steps to approve the district.  Cook explained 


the process to approve the eligible district and the need to have a majority of owners in favor.  


Cook also believes a consultant may be necessary. 


 


Stacey provided the map of the Depot Hill District and the current property owners. 


 


Joanne Grassman is interested in purchasing 421 E. Main Street and is very interested in the 


district being approved quickly for the tax credits toward repairs to the building. 


 


Theresa Abel owns 524 E. Main Street and is in favor of the district being approved to allow her 


to apply for tax incentives. 


 


9. Future agenda items.   
Depot Hill Historic District. 


 


10. Adjournment. Motion by Hubing to adjourn at 7:09 pm, 2nd by Cook.  Motion carried 5 – 0. 


 


 
Respectfully Submitted,  
 
Michael P. Stacey 







 


 


Tree Commission Meeting Minutes 


Thursday January 14, 2021 @ 5:00 PM 


Virtual Meeting -  Stoughton, WI 
 
Members Present:  Mitch Bergeson, Mike Point, Kevin Short, Jim Fitzgibbon, Fred Hundt and Dean 
Tangeman 


Absent & Excused:  None 


Staff:    City Forester John Kemppainen and Admin Asst. Vickie Erdahl 


Guest:  


Call to order:  Bergeson called to order @ 5:05 PM  


 
1) Communications:  


 Vickie Erdahl announced her upcoming retirement on January 15, 2021 


 WI DNR Urban Forestry Grant recipients officially announced for 2021 
 


2)   Approval of minutes from December 10, 2020 Meeting:  Motion by Tangeman, seconded by Short 
to approve the minutes.  Carried 5-0. 


 
 


3) Forestry Reports:  Kemppainen stated: 


       December: 


 In-house tree trimming started in December for the winter season. City staff will focus on small 
tree trimming (6” in diameter and less) while a tree trimming contractor will trim larger trees. 


 Work was completed in Amundson Park to remove ash trees. Bergeson states he thinks he 


saw an ash tree that was missed in the woods recently-tree was small to medium in size and 
hard to access.  Kemppainen stated that if it wasn’t near a trail or property it would not be 
removed. 


 I met with 2 employees from Cummins to discuss repairs and maintenance work on the solar 
kiln.  During the winter I will deliver the kiln to their facility in Stoughton for the work to be 
completed.  Work includes repair/replacement of the main doors, replacement of some lighting 
on the trailer, possibly a paint job. 


 I assisted with snow plowing operations on several occasions in December. 


 Quotes were received for 2021 Tree Trimming operations in December.  The low bidder was 
Tree Wise Men, LLC for the second year in a row.  


 Stoughton was awarded an Urban Forestry Grant in the amount of $2,072.30 from the 
Wisconsin DNR for a tree planting project on private property.  The Stoughton Tree 
Commission submitted the grant application and will be in charge of administering the grant. 
 


 
4)  Discussion on Zoning / Landscape Ordinance:  Bergeson put the final touches on the proposed 


appendix and language to submit to Plan Commission for review.  
 


 Changes were made to language in section 78-611 to reflect changes in table 


 Footnotes were amended in table to reflect new sources used in revisions 
 
 Tangeman motioned to approve final draft, Short seconded. Kemppainen will send final draft and language 
to Michael Stacey in Planning Department to go to Plan Commission. 







 


 


 
5)  2021 DNR Grant – Gravel Beds, Outreach and Tree Application / Criteria:  Final grant recipients 


announced.  


 Trees will need to be ordered in spring to install in gravel bed-given away later in year. 


 Kemppainen will request list from McKay Nursery for bare root trees and send to committee by 
email before next meeting. 


 Discussion on outreach and need: target residents who’ve lost trees to EAB? Look for areas in 
town with low canopy coverage? 


 Advertising methods? Kemppainen stated that the Hub reporter who interviewed him previously 
expressed an interest in writing a follow up piece if the grant was awarded. Facebook?  


 Announcement should be done after trees are selected. 


 Who should be responsible for receiving applications for trees? Can the committee set up a 
private email account? No. The form could possibly be embedded on the Forestry website, 
Kemppainen will explore this option with IT department. Maybe a fillable pdf file would be best. 


 Committee should pick one date to allow residents to pick up their trees, information on planting 
and care could be provided as well.  Kemppainen will look into options on hand for this. 


6) Arbor Day Discussion (spontaneous) 


 Schools may not allow visitors still this spring 


 DNR cancelled 2020 tree orders-Kemppainen will inquire about 2021 availability. 
 
7) Future Agenda Items:   


 2021 DNR Grant – discuss criteria for application process 


 Arbor Day 2021 


 
  Motion by Fitzgibbon seconded by Hundt to adjourn the meeting at 6:20 p.m.  Respectfully submitted 01/21/21, John 
Kemppainen -     Staff  





		01-Plan Minutes  1-11-21

		02-Landmarks Minutes 1-14-21

		03-Approved TC Min January 14 2021






Committee Members:
Dale Reeves-Chair, Former Commercial Lender
Roger Springman-Vice-Chair, retired community member
Regina Hirsch-City Council President
Ozzie Doom-City Council Representative
Lukas Trow-McFarland State Bank, Commercial Lender
Carl Chenoweth-Civil Engineer, Dane County Board member, former Alder
Pete Manley-Local Contractor, former Landmark Commission member


Professional Resources:
Jamin Friedl-Executive Director, City Comptroller
Gary Becker-GWB Professional services, former Vierbicher partner







Completed demolition of Highway Trailers Building
Completed demotion of Public Works garage


Property appraisal completed
Awarded $800k worth of grants for Riverfront projects


DNR conducted a Phase 2 soil analysis 
Soil samples completed, awaiting lab results


Outlined a Developers Agreement with Curt Brink











Vision and Goals


Phasing and Project Sequencing


Branding


Architectural Characteristics/Features by building class, (e.g. housing, commercial) 


Concept Drawing (s), total area and featured buildings/structures


Legacy Recognition/Preservation


Housing Options (e.g. density, types, market feasibility)


Commercial Options (e. g. type, location, benefits to project/downtown)  


Gateway Vision and Needs, (e.g. street and sidewalk improvements, lighting)   


Infrastructure Needs  (e.g. street grid, lighting, stormwater)


Green/Sustainable Technology Utilization, (e.g. building position, solar, insulation, roof-top gardens, electric vehicle charging stations ) 


Public/Community Gathering Spaces, (e.g. Project as an "active" living environment for residents and general public)  


Stoughton Riverfront Project Master Developer Proposal 
Process Guidance Form July 2019















































































Marathon Site















Revolving Loan Feb 26th end of application for TIF 4 Expense Period


Request for $15k pending


In 2020 WWBIC has closed 3 loans using City of Stoughton funding for $135,000












STOUGHTON POPULATION SUMMARY 2021







STOUGHTON COMPREHENSIVE PLAN MAP







COMPREHENSIVE PLAN COMMUNITY VISION
One question asked respondents to select their desired future growth rate for Stoughton over the next decade


QUESTION REGARDING GROWTH


• 40% or higher


• 20%


• 10%


• 5%


• 2%


PREFERRED GROWTH ANSWERS


• 11%


• 19%


• 28%


• 25%


• 14%







Stoughton .31% per year so far


Stoughton 3.44% per year


1970-2020 Stoughton 2.31% per year


47.83% of Stoughton population came between 1978-2000







STOUGHTON POPULATION HISTORY
Year Population Increase/decrease Growth %


1850 70
—


1870 985 915
—


1880 1,353 368 37.40%


1890 2,470 1,117 82.60%


1900 3,431 961 38.90%


1910 4,761 1,330 38.80%


1920 5,101 340 7.10%


1930 4,497 -604 −11.8%


1940 4,743 246 5.50%


1950 4,833 90 1.90%


1960 5,555 722 14.90%


1970 6,081 526 9.70%


1980 7,589 1,508 24.50%


1990 8,786 1,197 15.80%


2000 12,354 3,568 40.60%


2010 12,671 317 2.10%


Year Population Increase/decrease Growth  %


2010 12,671 0 0% 


2011 12,781 110 0.87%


2012 12,950 169 1.32%


2013 12,986 36 0.28%


2014 13,052 66 0.51%


2015 13,052 0 0%


2016 13,126 74 0.57%


2017 13,103 -23 -0.18%


2018 13,060 -43 -0.33%


2019 13,060 0 0%


2020 13,114 54 .41%


2021


2022


2023


2024


2025


2026


2027


2028


2029


2030


2010-2020 13,114 443 3.50



https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/1850_United_States_Census

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/1870_United_States_Census

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/1880_United_States_Census

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/1890_United_States_Census

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/1900_United_States_Census

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/1910_United_States_Census

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/1920_United_States_Census

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/1930_United_States_Census

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/1940_United_States_Census

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/1950_United_States_Census

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/1960_United_States_Census

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/1970_United_States_Census

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/1980_United_States_Census

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/1990_United_States_Census

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/2000_United_States_Census

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/2010_United_States_Census

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/2010_United_States_Census

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/2010_United_States_Census

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/2010_United_States_Census

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/2010_United_States_Census

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/2010_United_States_Census

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/2010_United_States_Census

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/2010_United_States_Census

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/2010_United_States_Census

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/2010_United_States_Census

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/2010_United_States_Census

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/2010_United_States_Census

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/2010_United_States_Census

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/2010_United_States_Census

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/2010_United_States_Census

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/2010_United_States_Census

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/2010_United_States_Census

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/2010_United_States_Census

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/2010_United_States_Census

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/2010_United_States_Census

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/2010_United_States_Census





2017


29 Single family homes


1 duplex (2 units)


33 units- Skaalen RCAC


1 Single family home demolition (1124 US HWY 51-138)


2018


21 Single family homes


2 duplexes (4 units)


40 Unit apartment building- 1601 Hoel Ave


100 Units (79 RCAC and 21 CBRF) Kettle Park Senior Living


1 Single family home demolition (516 E. South Street)


2019


14 Single family homes


4 duplexes (8 units)


37 Unit apartment building- 1615 Hoel Ave


3 Single family home demolitions (708 Giles Street, 801 Coolidge Road, 330 S. Prairie Street)


**330 S. Prairie Street is a demolition and as a new single family home, it was a tear down and rebuild


2020


16 Single family homes-11 in Nordic Ridge


4 duplexes (8 units)-Smedal & Odegard


9 Multi-Unit apartment buildings-Nygaard St. still under construction


1 Single family home demolitions and rebuild on Coolidge St.







Current population in Stoughton is approximately 13,114


10% population growth in 10 years equals 1,311 or an increase of 131/year increase


Average household in Stoughton is 2.51 people


Equivalent of 52 single family units/year to reach 10% population growth 10 years


Current Projects


Nordic Ridge                                  


Kettle Park West


Riverfront


Marathon


Habitat for Humanity


51 West 


Nygaard St.


Matson, Arnett-Other


Number of units


14-30 lots year-projected= 89


20-30 lots year-projected=202


310-units proposed=310


8 units in 2021-approved=8


8 units in 2021-proposed=8


359 units-proposed=359


9 units-approved=9


24 units-proposed=24















2020 2021 2022 2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 Growth Pop Growth % Yearly %


Nordic Ridge-Single Family 11 14 14 10 14 14 14 9


Kettle Park West-Single Family 27 27 25 24 30 25 22


KPW Quad (total units) 4 4 4 4 4 4 4


KPW Duplex (total units) 18 18


51 West Single Family 4 5


51 West-Multi-Unit (total units) 160 148


51 West Duplex (total units) 10 0 16 8 8 8 6


Riverfront-Multi-unit (total units) 86 76 74 74


Marathon-Multi-unit (total units) 8 0


Habitat Humanity-duplex (total units) 8


Other Single Family 2


Other Multi-unit (total units) 9


Other duplex (total units) 2 9 12 12


Demolitions/other 1


Total units 25 240 143 295 147 148 51 41 0 0 0 1090


Single Family 12 41 41 39 43 44 39 31 0 0 0 290


Student projections .32/ unit 3.84 13.12 13.12 12.48 13.76 14.08 12.48 9.92 0 0 0 93


Duplex 2 31 16 32 30 30 12 10 0 0 0 163


Student projections .25/ unit 0.5 7.75 4 8 7.5 7.5 3 2.5 0 0 0 41


Multi-unit 9 168 86 224 74 74 0 0 0 0 0 635


Student projections .12/ unit 1.08 20.16 10.3 26.9 8.88 8.88 0 0 0 0 0 76


Total Students added 5.42 41.03 27.44 47.36 30.14 30.46 15.48 12.42 0 0 0 210


Population projection 2.5/unit 62.5 600 358 738 368 370 128 103 0 0 0 2725 13,114 20.78 2.08


KPW Projections


80' 10 10 10 10 9 9 8 66


65' 4 4 4 4 4 20


60' 4 4 3 3 4 3 3 24


45' 5 5 5 4 5 5 4 33


40' 4 4 3 3 8 8 7 37


Quads (total units) 4 4 4 4 4 4 4 28


Duplexes (total units) 18 18 36


Total units 31 31 29 46 52 29 26 244







PLANNING TO BUILD IN 2021


BUILT or STARTED IN 2020


314 W. Main Street-RDA property
314 W. Main Street-RDA property


2208 Valberg Drive
2200 Korgen Drive
1109 Skoger Drive
1017 Skoger Drive
1309 Jens Court
1233 Hoel Ave
2116 Markens Gate
2201 Markens Gate
2301 Markens Gate
101 Ashberry Lane
801 Coolidge Rd-demo/rebuild
1101 Skoger Drive
1100 Skoger Drive
1001 Skoger Drive
1301 Hoel Avenue
1016 Hoel Avenue


Twin Home – Duplexes
1116 Smedal Drive-was on list last year
2200 Odegard Drive


Multi-family 
700 Nygaard Street – (9 Units)


-was on list last year







Ehle Property-RH – Approx. 113 acres- not platted
*Public facilities and services not readily available


AJ Arnett on end of N. Page-RH – Approx. 15 acres- not platted


AJ Arnett on Williams & Hwy B-RH – 8 acres- not platted
*Public facilities and services not readily available


Matson–Hwy 51 East-RH–Approx. 97 acres, 2 areas- not platted
*Public facilities and services not readily available


AJ Arnett on Cty Hwy N-RH–Approx. 110 acres, 2 areas-not platted
*Public facilities and services not readily available


Dvorak (Granrud) Property-RH – Approx. 70 acres- not platted
*Public facilities and services not readily available


Linnerud Property-RH – Approx. 185 acres- not platted
*Public facilities and services not readily available 29
Payne and Dolan Property
RH – Approximately 78 acres- not platted
*Public facilities and services not readily available
Payne and Dolan Property
RH – Approximately 78 acres- not platted
*Public facilities and services not readily available







NET NEW CONSTRUCTION


Year Amount Stoughton County State Additional Allowable before Difference w/o


Ave Ave Ave Levy $ Spending Cap (3%) Spending Cap


2013 4,109,900 0.45% 1.50% 0.90% 84,918 123,297 -38,379


2014 7,356,700 0.82% 2.19% 1.12% 30,162 220,701 -190,539


2015 10,090,400 1.11% 2.21% 1.21% 55,659 302,712 -247,053


2016 18,497,400 1.94% 2.48% 1.43% 75,345 554,922 -479,577


2017 17,562,900 1.75% 2.86% 1.60% 133,602 526,887 -393,285


2018 16,897,300 1.59% 2.60% 1.62% 113,412 506,919 -393,507


2019 17,223,300 1.48% 2.44% 1.60% 107,583 516,699 -409,116


2020 22,658,900 1.84% 2.12% 1.60% 135,475 679,767        -544,292


Total 114,396,800 1.31% 2.33% 1.35% 736,156 3,431,904 -2,695,748







STOUGHTON AREA SCHOOL DISTRICT ENROLLMENT


3,620
3,595


3,528


3,468


3,398


3,492
3,467


3,484


3,435
3,409


3,350
3,318


3,279


3,239


3,202


2,900


3,000


3,100


3,200


3,300


3,400


3,500


3,600


3,700


2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018


STUDENT COUNT











Student State Aid Projections







COMMERCIAL LOTS AVAILABLE
1/20/21


1. 2301 Wood View Drive-Next to Lotus Salon


2. 1521 E. Main Street-Next to Brickhouse


3. 314 W. Main Street-RDA site-under contract


4. 2501 Jackson Street-Kettle Park West


5. 2601 Jackson Street-Kettle Park West


6. 1700 E Main St.-Next to Fastenal-under contract


7. 1701 Cedarbrook-Next to Fastenal-under contract


8. 2 acre parcel Glacier Moraine Dr.







QUESTIONS-COMMENTS








Meeting of: MEETING OF COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 


STOUGHTON 


Date//Time: Tuesday, February 9, 2021 @ 7:00 p.m. The GoToMeeting line will be open at 


6:50 p.m. so everyone can get connected. No business will be conducted until 


7:00 p.m. 


Location: The meeting of the Common Council will be conducted virtually due to 


COVID-19. You can join the meeting from your computer tablet or smartphone: 


https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/370002901. You can also dial in 


using your phone: +1 (571) 317-3116  . Access Code: 370-002-901.  


 


Members: Mayor Tim Swadley, Sid Boersma, Phil Caravello, Ozzie Doom, Ben Heili, 


Regina Hirsch, Fred Hundt, Greg Jenson, Jean Ligocki, Tom Majewski, Lisa 


Reeves, and Brett Schumacher, Joyce Tikalsky 
 


CALL TO ORDER 
 


Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


Mayor Swadley called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.  


 


Clerk Licht called the roll and noted there were 9 Alders present. Ligocki arrive at 7:04 p.m. Alders 


Reeves and Jenson were absent and excused.  


 


Mayor Swadley noted it is Black History Month. 


 


Mayor Swadley thanked the Public Works Department for their work with the recent snow events. 


 


Minutes and Reports: the following minutes were entered into the record.  


Finance (1/12/21); Public Safety (12/16/20); CACP (1/5/21, 1/14/21); Parks & Rec (12/15/20); 


Whitewater Park (10/19/20): Public Works (12/17/20); Tree Commission (12/10/20)  


 


Public Comment Period: 


 Cathy Christman, 520 N Van Buren St., registered in favor of R-15-2021. Her comments 


were read. 


 Louisa Havlik, 521 Mellum Dr., registered in favor of R-15-2021. Her comments were 


read.  


 Jenny Britain, owner of Blue Wing Physical Therapy, spoke regarding R-15-2021. She 


suggested turning 1 and 2 over to the Senior Center and leaving the lease agreements 


with suites 3 and 4.  


 


Consent Agenda 


A. January 26, 2021 Council Minutes 


B. R-12-2021-  Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue Operator Licenses to 


various applicants. 


Motion by Tikalsky, second by Doom to approve the consent agenda. Motion carried 10-0. 


  


  


 



https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/370002901

tel:+15713173116,,370002901





OLD BUSINESS 


 


O--4-2021- Amending Zoning Code Section 78-810 of the Stoughton Municipal Code 


 


Motion by Caravello, second by Hundt to approve O-4-2021 Amending Zoning Code Section 78-810 of 


the Stoughton Municipal Code. Motion carried 10-0. 


 


NEW BUSINESS 


  
R- 13-2021- Accepting the ADA Audit and Transition Plan completed by MSA Professional Services  


 


Motion by Caravello, second by Tikalsky to approve R-13-2021 Accepting the ADA Audit and 


Transition Plan completed by MSA Professional Services. Motion carried 10-0. 


R-14-2021- Authorize the Parks & Recreation Director to accept the bid and bid alternative from 


Speedway Sand & Gravel for Rotary Park improvements and use Park Development Funds not to 


exceed $90,000 to cover the funding gap.  


 


Motion by Schumacher, second by Caravello to approve R-14-2021 Authorize the Parks & Recreation 


Director to accept the bid and bid alternative from Speedway Sand & Gravel for Rotary Park 


improvements and use Park Development Funds not to exceed $90,000 to cover the funding gap. 


Motion carried 10-0. 


 


R- 15-2021- Resolution authorizing the proper City official(s) to terminate all existing Senior Center 


Lease agreements effective September 30, 2021 and enter into revised agreements for all units for the 


period from October 1, 2021 through December 31, 2022.   


 


Motion by Schumacher, second by Tikalsky to approve R-15-2021 Resolution authorizing the proper 


City official(s) to terminate all existing Senior Center Lease agreements effective September 30, 2021 


and enter into revised agreements for all units for the period from October 1, 2021 through December 


31, 2022.  Majewski stated that he is worried about the loss of revenue. Motion by Boersma, second by 


Hundt to terminate agreements with suites 1 and 2 effective December 31, 2022 and keep rental 


agreements with suites 3 and 4. Motion failed with Majewski and Boersma voting “yes”. Original 


motion carried 8-2 with Majewski and Boersma voting “no”.  


 


R-16-2021- Resolution authorizing the proper City official(s) to engage the Canadian law firm of 


Cassels, Brock and Blackwell, LLP to assist the City with navigating the Canadian Companies Creditors 


Arrangement Act as it pertains to North American Fur Auctions, Inc.  


Motion by Schumacher, second by Doom to approve R-16-2021 Resolution authorizing the proper City 


official(s) to engage the Canadian law firm of Cassels, Brock and Blackwell, LLP to assist the City with 


navigating the Canadian Companies Creditors Arrangement Act as it pertains to North American Fur 


Auctions, Inc. Motion carried 10-0. 


 







R-18-2021- Resolution authorizing the Redevelopment Authority of the City Stoughton to utilize up to 


$2,500 in 2021 contingency funding to cover the application costs associated with up to $400,000 in 


grant opportunities.  


Motion by Schumacher, second by Hirsch to approve R-18-2021 Resolution authorizing the 


Redevelopment Authority of the City Stoughton to utilize up to $2,500 in 2021 contingency funding to 


cover the application costs associated with up to $400,000 in grant opportunities. Motion carried 10-0.  


R-19-2021- Authorizing and directing City staff to commence processing a request for Tax Incremental 


Financing (“TIF”) for the 51 West Neighborhood in accordance with the City’s adopted TIF Policy. 


Motion by Boersma, second by Schumacher to approve R-19-2021 Authorizing and directing City staff 


to commence processing a request for Tax Incremental Financing (“TIF”) for the 51 West 


Neighborhood in accordance with the City’s adopted TIF Policy. Majewski spoke in opposition of 


starting a new TIF District. Motion carried 9-1 with Majewski voting “no”.  


R-20-2021- Amending the Council Rule Number 6: Order of Business  


Motion by Heili, second by Ligocki to approve R-20-2021 Amending the Council Rule Number 6: 


Order of Business. Motion carried 10-0. 


R-21- 2021- Adopting an application for Mayoral Citizen Appointees to Committees, Commissions, 


and Boards  


Motion by Heili, second by Schumacher to R-21-2021 Adopting an application for Mayoral Citizen 


Appointees to Committees, Commissions, and Boards. Motion carried 10-0. 


R-17-2021- Approving the WB-15 Commercial Offer to Purchase as amended by Counteroffer No. 1 


for the purchase of Lot 4 of CSM No. 15363 located in the City of Stoughton, County of Dane, 


Wisconsin (“Property”) (Finance recommended approval 5-0 on January 26, 2021)  *** The City 


Council may convene in closed session per State Statute 19.85(1)(e) for the purposes of deliberating or 


negotiating the purchase of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified 


public business, whenever competitive or bargaining reasons deem a closed session necessary. The City 


Council may reconvene in an open session to discuss and take action on the subject matter discussed in 


the closed session*** 


Motion by Schumacher, second by Heili to approve R-17-2021 Approving the WB-15 Commercial 


Offer to Purchase as amended by Counteroffer No. 1 for the purchase of Lot 4 of CSM No. 15363 


located in the City of Stoughton, County of Dane, Wisconsin (“Property”). Motion carried 10-0. 


ADJOURNMENT 


Motion by Majewski, second by Hundt to adjourn at 8:45 p.m. Motion carried 10-0. 


 
 








DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, February 15, 2021 – 5:30 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI  
Page No.  1 


Location:   Online Attendance: GoToMeeting ID 443-556-925. 


Members Present: Citizen Member David Erdman (Chair), Alderperson Ben Heili (Vice-Chair), 


Alderperson Regina Hirsch, Alderperson Greg Jenson, Citizen Member John 


Kallas, Mayor Tim Swadley, Citizen Member Dustin Thoren 


Excused: None 


Absent: None 


Others Present: Stoughton Director of Finance & Comptroller Jamin Friedl, Stoughton Utilities 


Assistant Director Brian Hoops, Stoughton Utilities and WPPI Energy Services 


Manager Amy Wanek, Stoughton Utilities Director Jill Weiss 


Call to Order:  Utilities Committee Chairperson David Erdman called the regular Stoughton Utilities 


Committee Meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 


Utilities Committee Consent Agenda:  Stoughton Utilities staff presented and discussed the Stoughton 


Utilities Committee consent agenda items.   


Staff highlighted ongoing sustainability efforts, including working with City of Stoughton staff to review the 


Office of Energy Innovation Grant Program.  It was ultimately decided by staff that a grant application was 


unlikely to be awarded due to insufficient funding available for some projects, or lengthy returns on 


investment for others. 


Staff highlighted a recent cyber security breach at a Florida water utility, where a malicious actor was able 


to access the utilities supervisory control and data acquisition (SCADA) system through an unsecured 


remote access.  Staff discussed SU’s cyber security efforts. 


Staff highlighted the success of the December curbside donation drive, which collected 2,400 pounds of 


nonperishable food items for Stoughton area food pantries. 


Motion by Hirsch, the motion seconded by Jenson, to approve the following consent agenda items as 


presented:  


a. Draft Minutes of the November 16, 2020 Regular Utilities Committee Meeting 


b. Stoughton Utilities November Payments Due List Report 


c. Stoughton Utilities December Payments Due List Report 


d. Stoughton Utilities January Payments Due List Report 


e. Stoughton Utilities October Financial Summary 


f. Stoughton Utilities November Financial Summary 


g. Stoughton Utilities October Statistical Report 


h. Stoughton Utilities November Statistical Report 


i. Stoughton Utilities December Statistical Report 


j. Stoughton Utilities December Statistical Report 


k. Stoughton Utilities November Activities Report 


l. Stoughton Utilities December Activities Report 


m. Communications 


The motion carried unanimously 7 to 0. 



bhoops

Highlight







STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, November 16, 2020 – 5:30 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI  
Page No.  1 


Location:   Online Attendance: GoToMeeting ID 583-145-413. 


Members Present: Citizen Member David Erdman (Chair), Alderperson Ben Heili (Vice-Chair), 


Alderperson Regina Hirsch, Alderperson Greg Jenson, Citizen Member John 


Kallas, Mayor Tim Swadley, Citizen Member Dustin Thoren 


Excused: None 


Absent: None 


Others Present: Stoughton Director of Finance & Comptroller Jamin Friedl, Stoughton Utilities 


Assistant Director Brian Hoops, Stoughton Utilities and WPPI Energy Services 


Manager Amy Wanek, Stoughton Utilities Director Jill Weiss 


Call to Order:  Utilities Committee Chairperson David Erdman called the regular Stoughton Utilities 


Committee Meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 


Utilities Committee Consent Agenda:  Stoughton Utilities staff presented and discussed the Stoughton 


Utilities Committee consent agenda items. 


Motion by Jenson, the motion seconded by Kallas, to approve the following consent agenda items as 


presented:  


a. Draft Minutes of the October 19, 2020 Regular Utilities Committee Meeting 


b. Stoughton Utilities October Payments Due List Report 


c. Stoughton Utilities September Financial Summary 


d. Stoughton Utilities September Statistical Report 


e. Stoughton Utilities October Activities Report 


f. Communications 


The motion carried unanimously 7 to 0. 


Status of the Utilities Committee recommendation(s) to the Stoughton Common Council:  Stoughton 


Utilities staff presented and discussed the following items from the Stoughton Utilities Committee that were 


approved and/or placed on file by the Stoughton Common Council: 


Consent Agenda:  


1. Draft Minutes of the August 17, 2020 Regular Utilities Committee Meeting 


2. Stoughton Utilities August Payments Due List Report 


3. Stoughton Utilities September Payments Due List Report 


4. Stoughton Utilities July Financial Summary 


5. Stoughton Utilities August Financial Summary 


6. Stoughton Utilities July Statistical Report 


7. Stoughton Utilities August Statistical Report 







STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, November 16, 2020 – 5:30 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI  
Page No.  2 


Business:  


1. Authorizing Stoughton Utilities to Apply for the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
Private Lead Service Line (LSL) Replacement Program Funding Grant 


2. Stoughton Utilities Proposed 2021 Budget and Five Year (2021 – 2025) Capital Improvement 
Projects (CIP) Plan 


3. Ordinance to Amend Sections 74-15(a) and 74-15(b) and Create Sections 74-15 (c) through (e) of 
the City of Stoughton Code of Ordinances, Relating to the Placement of Water Metering Facilities 
and the Replacement of Inaccessible Metering Facilities 


4. Ordinance to Amend Sections 74-2(a) and 74-2(b) and Create Sections 74-2 (g) through (h) of the 
City of Stoughton Code of Ordinances, Relating to the Replacement of Indirect Service Lateral 
Connections 


Discussion followed. 


Wastewater treatment facility and sanitary sewer collection system 2019 Compliance Maintenance 


Annual Report (CMAR) – DNR Responses:  Stoughton Utilities staff presented an update to our annual 


CMAR filing, which was approved by the Utilities Committee and Common Council in August.  The 


Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR) has received and approved our filing, providing 


favorable comments, and no further action is needed until the 2020 CMAR filing to occur in June 2021.  


Discussion followed.   


2020 Public Power Week Community Outreach Event Summary:   Stoughton Utilities staff presented 


and discussed our recent Public Power Week scavenger hunt customer outreach program.  On Monday, 


Wednesday, and Friday during the week, SU published clues directing participants to a secret Stoughton 


location where customers could photograph themselves next to the location and submit the photos to SU.  


On Tuesday and Thursday, we offered a trivia question where customers can call or email with the correct 


answer.  Staff provided the committee with the daily clues and their answers, and a sampling of participant 


photos and customer feedback.  Discussion followed.   


Lead Service Line Replacement Program Status Update:  Stoughton Utilities staff presented and 


discussed efforts that have occurred in the past year since the utility was notified of the lead action 


exceedance.  Many efforts have been completed or are currently underway as staff proceeds with the 


planned program to replace lead service lines throughout the City of Stoughton.  Staff presented and 


discussed the continuation of our public education program to the community on lead service lines. 


Discussion followed, including a discussion on possible replacement options if the DNR grant is not received.  


Several members of the committee expressed support for proceeding with the planning for a one-year 


replacement program to be funded through special assessments if grant funding is not received. 


Status Update: Customer Collections:  Stoughton Utilities staff presented and discussed an update on 


the current status of customer collections as a result of the COVID-19 public health crisis, and the status of 


current customer delinquencies.  Staff informed the committee that SU has not completed any residential 


electric service disconnections since October 2019 and has not completed any water service disconnections 


since February 2020.  Staff further informed the committee that the Wisconsin Public Service Commission 


has extended their restriction on residential service disconnections through April 15, 2021.  Discussion 


followed. 







STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, November 16, 2020 – 5:30 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI  
Page No.  3 


Stoughton Utilities Environmental Sustainability:  Stoughton Utilities staff presented and discussed an 


August 4, 2020 memo from Stoughton Utilities and WPPI Energy to the City of Stoughton Community Affairs 


and Council Policy (CACP) Committee that provided follow-up information on renewable energy targets in 


response to questions raised at their July meeting. Staff also presented and discussed information regarding 


regulatory requirements faced by Stoughton Utilities that would prohibit the utility from offering services to 


the City of Stoughton as a customer that are not offered to all customers, including private solar design 


assistance, financial analysis, or recommendations on customer goals and philosophy.  Discussion followed. 


Stoughton Utilities and WPPI Energy Services Manager Amy Wanek introduced herself to the committee 


and discussed current Stoughton efforts that she has begun working on, including reviewing the Wisconsin 


Public Service Commission’s Energy Innovation Grant Program.  Discussion followed. 


Scheduling of the Utilities Committee Regular Meeting in December:  Stoughton Utilities staff informed 


the committee that there are currently no items scheduled for the December 2020 meeting of the Utilities 


Committee meetings, and requested the committee cancel the meeting unless urgent new business items 


arise that require a special meeting to be called.  Discussion followed, and staff was directed to not schedule 


a December meeting unless necessary. 


Motion by Jenson, the motion seconded by Kallas, to direct staff to not schedule a December meeting unless 


a need arises for a meeting to be called.   The motion carried unanimously 7 to 0. 


Utilities Committee Future Agenda Items:  Staff informed the committee that upcoming meeting topics 


include the lead service line replacement program status update, ongoing updates to the status of SU’s 


Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (WDNR) grant application, a proposed ordinance related to 


the replacement of indirect sanitary sewer service connections, and updates on the Energy Onnovation 


Grant Program application.  Discussion followed. 


Adjournment:  Being no further business before the committee, the Chair adjourned the regular Stoughton 


Utilities Committee Meeting at 6:31 p.m.   


Respectfully submitted 


Brian R. Hoops 


Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director 







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


01:23PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


1 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 12/2/2020


Wednesday, December 02, 2020


Description


7430Company:


VO for check batch: 310044EP002088 516 WELLS FARGO BANK11/9/2020  50,341.72


Wppi-Renewable Energy/Wppi-Buy Back Solar 


Credit/Wppi-Large Power/Wppi-Support 


Services/Wppi-Support Services/Wppi-Support 


Services/Wppi-Support Services


HC002089 009 WPPI11/12/2020  740,411.06


Gordon Flesch-Nov Ach/Gordon Flesch-Nov 


Ach/Gordon Flesch-Nov Ach/Gordon Flesch-Nov 


Ach


HC002090 856 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY, INC.11/30/2020  115.82


AT&T - Nov Ach/AT&T - Nov AchHC002091 952 AT&T11/30/2020  173.86


Delta Dental - Nov Ach/Delta Dental - Nov 


Ach/Delta Dental - Nov Ach


HC002092 001 Delta Dental - Ach11/30/2020  137.42


TDS Metrocom - Nov Ach/TDS Metrocom - Nov 


Ach/TDS Metrocom - Nov Ach/TDS Metrocom - Nov 


Ach


HC002093 007 TDS Metrocom - Ach11/30/2020  483.99


Charter Comm-Nov Ach/Charter Comm-Nov 


Ach/Charter Comm-Nov Ach/Charter Comm-Nov 


Ach


HC002094 547 Charter Communications-Ach11/30/2020  431.13


First Data-Nov Ach/First Data-Nov Ach/First 


Data-Nov Ach/First Data-Nov Ach


HC002095 421 FIRST DATA CHARGES11/30/2020  30.52


EBC-Nov Ach/EBC-Nov Ach/EBC-Nov 


Ach/EBC-Nov Ach


HC002096 002 Employee Benefits Corp - Ach11/30/2020  661.48


Alliant Energy-Nov Ach/Alliant Energy-Nov 


Ach/Alliant Energy-Nov Ach/Alliant Energy-Nov 


Ach/Alliant Energy-Nov Ach/Alliant Energy-Nov Ach


HC002097 003 Alliant Energy - Ach11/30/2020  1,087.52


Us Cellular - Nov Ach/Us Cellular - Nov Ach/Us 


Cellular - Nov Ach


HC002098 004 Us Cellular - Ach11/30/2020  918.10


Dept of Rev-Nov AchHC002099 010 WI Dept. of Revenue Taxpayment-Ach11/30/2020  49,377.74


Client Analysis-Nov Ach/Client Analysis-Nov 


Ach/Client Analysis-Nov Ach/Client Analysis-Nov 


Ach


HC002100 020 Wells Fargo Bank-Ach11/30/2020  12,595.94


Dept of Rev-Nov Ach/Dept of Rev-Nov AchHC002101 010 WI Dept. of Revenue Taxpayment-Ach11/30/2020  51,105.64







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


01:23PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


2 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 12/2/2020


Wednesday, December 02, 2020


Description


Federal Taxes-Nov Ach/Federal Taxes-Nov 


Ach/Federal Taxes-Nov Ach/Federal Taxes-Nov 


Ach


HC002102 025 Payroll Federal Taxes- Ach11/30/2020  35,319.34


State Taxes-Nov Ach/State Taxes-Nov AchHC002103 008 Payroll  State Taxes - Ach11/30/2020  6,859.06


P Otteson-Customer RefundVC002798 048 PAUL OTTESON11/4/2020 -157.69


Solenis-PraestolVC002799 090 SOLENIS LLC11/4/2020 -4,007.50


City Stoton-Oct Retirement/City Stoton-Oct 


Retirement/City Stoton-Oct Retirement


VC002800 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON11/4/2020 -24,611.86


Insight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/Insight-FuelVC002801 451 INSIGHT FS11/4/2020 -162.87


A Saccaro-Customer RefundVC027197 796 LYNNE SACCARO11/4/2020 -53.43


A Saccaro-Customer RefundCK027202 796 LYNNE SACCARO11/4/2020  53.43


P Otteson-Customer RefundCK027203 048 PAUL OTTESON11/4/2020  157.69


Solenis-PraestolCK027204 090 SOLENIS LLC11/4/2020  4,007.50


City Stoton-Oct Retirement/City Stoton-Oct 


Retirement/City Stoton-Oct Retirement


CK027205 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON11/4/2020  24,611.86


Insight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/Insight-FuelCK027206 451 INSIGHT FS11/4/2020  162.87


Harvest Farms-Emb CreditsCK027207 084 HARVEST FARMS, LLC11/4/2020  550.00


CTW Corp-Chemical Feed/CTW Corp-Chemical 


Feed


CK027208 135 CTW CORPORATION11/4/2020  221.70


Inkworks-Lead info/Inkworks-Lead VerificCK027209 166 INKWORKS, INC.11/4/2020  772.69


Martelle-Water TreatmentCK027210 487 MARTELLE WATER TREATMENT11/4/2020  1,142.35


B Skaar-Customer RefundCK027211 838 BRETT SKAAR11/4/2020  78.76


Contech-CulvertsCK027217 168 CONTECH ENGINEERED SOLUTIONS, LLC11/12/2020  1,119.00


Border States-SuppliesCK027218 327 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY11/12/2020  32.50







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


01:23PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


3 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 12/2/2020


Wednesday, December 02, 2020


Description


Stoton Chamber-DonationCK027219 415 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE11/12/2020  500.00


Insight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/In


sight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel


CK027220 451 INSIGHT FS11/12/2020  1,199.95


King-Customer RefundCK027221 847 KING & MAIN SBA MGMT. SVCS.11/12/2020  174.47


Diggers Hotline- Oct LocatesCK027222 143 DIGGERS HOTLINE, INC.11/12/2020  965.70


Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-TrenchingCK027223 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC11/12/2020  456.00


Resco-Inventory/Resco-Supplies/Resco-Supplies/R


esco-Inventory/Resco-Supplies


CK027224 400 RESCO11/12/2020  4,120.37


Rosenbaum-Sand dump feesCK027225 405 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAV.11/12/2020  1,463.88


Dunkirk-Customer RefundCK027226 781 DUNKIRK WATER POWER CO LLC11/12/2020  565.06


Harvest Farms-Lot 110 CreditCK027227 084 HARVEST FARMS, LLC11/19/2020  550.00


City Stoton-Sept 2020 Const/City Stoton-Def 


Comp/City Stoton-Sept 2020 Const/City Stoton-Oct 


Rent/City Stoton-Oct Rent/City Stoton-Oct Rent/City 


Stoton-Oct Rent/City Stoton-Oct Rent/City 


Stoton-Oct Rent/City Stoton-Oct Rent/More...


CK027228 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON11/19/2020  59,364.20


Border States-Inventory/Border States-SuppliesCK027229 327 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY11/19/2020  3,484.70


Dept of Admin-Public BenefitsCK027230 539 DEPT OF ADMIN-WISMART VENDOR #396028867 E11/19/2020  16,919.29


Vining Sparks-SafekeepingCK027231 584 VINING SPARKS IBG, L.P.11/19/2020  69.00


City Stoton-Nov Retirement/City Stoton-Nov B Def 


Comp/City Stoton-Nov Retirement/City Stoton-Nov 


Retirement


CK027232 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON11/25/2020  20,131.33


Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Tre


nching/Midwest-Trenching


CK027233 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC11/25/2020  5,813.00


Boardman-Professional 


services/Boardman-Professional services


CK027234 865 BOARDMAN & CLARK LLP11/25/2020  5,182.50


WI DNR - Oper  CertifCK027235 956 WI DNR - OPERATOR CERTIFICATION EA/711/25/2020  45.00







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


01:23PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


4 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 12/2/2020


Wednesday, December 02, 2020


Description


Inkworks-Inserts/Inkworks-Inserts/Inkworks-Inserts/I


nkworks-Inserts


CK027236 166 INKWORKS, INC.11/25/2020  204.75


Border States-Inventory/Border States-SuppliesCK027237 327 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY11/25/2020  824.57


Resco-Tds MaterialCK027238 400 RESCO11/25/2020  515.00


Stella-Inventory/Stella-InventoryCK027239 620 STELLA JONES CORPORATION11/25/2020  10,098.00


City Stoton-StormwaterCK027240 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON11/25/2020  52,754.26


United Liquid-Sludge HaulCK027241 593 UNITED LIQUID WASTE RECYCLING, INC11/25/2020  14,072.50


GLS - Oct Locates/GLS - Oct Locates/GLS - Oct 


Locates


CK027242 727 GLS UTILITY LLC11/25/2020  39,128.00


Globe-RetainageCK027243 709 GLOBE CONTRACTORS, INC.11/25/2020  8,634.08


Stafford-Professional services/Stafford-Professional 


services/Stafford-Professional 


services/Stafford-Professional 


services/Stafford-Professional 


services/Stafford-Professional services


CK027244 186 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLC11/25/2020  1,030.00


Globe-Final payCK027245 709 GLOBE CONTRACTORS, INC.11/25/2020  21,469.51


Xylem-Flow PumpCK027246 927 XYLEM WATER SOLUTIONS USA INC11/25/2020  8,796.00


Forster-Scada/Forster-Atc Common 


Fac/Forster-East Sub/Forster-Dot 


Grading/Forster-Zinkpower Generator


CK102003 157 FORSTER ELEC. ENG.,INC.11/16/2020  2,844.95


N Shore Bk-Nov A Def CompCK102004 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB-DEFERRED COMP.11/16/2020  300.00


B & H - Taylor Ln Mowing/B & H - West Sub 


Mowing/B & H - South Sub Mowing/B & H - Van 


Buren Mowing/B & H - WW Mowing/B & H - Admin 


mowing/B & H - Cnty B Mowing/B & H - South Sub 


Mowing/B & H - Academy Mowing/B & H - Water 


Twr Mowing/More...


CK102005 519 B & H LAWN CARE11/30/2020  3,345.00


Seera-CTC FundsCK102006 603 SEERA-WIPFLI LLP11/30/2020  5,483.86


N Shore Bk-Nov B Def CompCK102007 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB-DEFERRED COMP.11/30/2020  300.00







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


01:23PM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


5 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 12/2/2020


Wednesday, December 02, 2020


Description


Company Total  1,244,772.27







Date:


Time:


User:


Monday, November 09, 2020


01:15PM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000121'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


Import ID: 009010 Import # : 0000000121


 170.10926 000000  - SHOE BOX578 10/05/2020SAFETY BOOTS 54007430


 45.30143 000001  - FACEBK E9KFRWS8Q2352 10/05/2020WPPI REIMBURSED - PUBLIC POWER WEEK - OUTREACH 36807430


 21.89851 000000  - STAPLS7315203036000001352 10/05/2020GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36807460


 7.74921 000000  - STAPLS7315203036000002352 10/08/2020OFFICE CLEANING SUPPIES 36807430


 48.14921 000000  - STAPLS7315203036000001352 10/05/2020GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36807430


 17.50921 000000  - STAPLS7315203036000001352 10/05/2020GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36807450


 2.81921 000000  - STAPLS7315203036000002352 10/08/2020OFFICE CLEANING SUPPIES 36807450


 8.18921 000000  - STAPLS7315484762000001352 10/09/2020COVID - HAND SANITIZER 36807450


 3.54851 000000  - STAPLS7315203036000002352 10/08/2020OFFICE CLEANING SUPPIES 36807460


 10.25851 000000  - STAPLS7315484762000001352 10/09/2020COVID - HAND SANITIZER 36807460


 16.99921 000000  - STAPLS7315484762000002352 10/09/2020COVID - FACE MASKS - EL FIELD CREWS 36807430


 373.98143 000001  - AMAZON.COM MK49A1BA0422 10/12/2020WPPI REIMBURSED - PUBLIC POWER WEEK - DAILY GRAND PRIZE 36807430


 10.72642 000000  - UPS 1Z17Y6230393076400824 10/08/2020SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES TO LAB 36807450


 22.51921 000000  - STAPLS7315484762000001352 10/09/2020COVID - HAND SANITIZER 36807430


 9.07642 000000  - UPS 1Z17Y6231296552408824 10/15/2020SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES TO LAB 36807450


 19.80926 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 10/09/2020UNIFORMS 10257450


 500.00143 000001  - STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF CO415 10/19/2020WPPI REIMBURSED - PUBLIC POWER WEEK - DAILY SECOND PRIZES 36807430


 18.86854 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 10/09/2020UNIFORMS 10257460


 10.72642 000000  - UPS 1Z17Y6230391923828824 10/23/2020SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES TO LAB 36807450


 17.90854 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 10/09/2020UNIFORMS 10257460


 10.72642 000000  - UPS 1Z17Y6230392963211824 10/23/2020SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES TO LAB 36807450


 2,023.44926 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 10/09/2020UNIFORMS 10257430


 22.77926 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 10/09/2020UNIFORMS 10257450


 16.39854 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 10/09/2020UNIFORMS 10257460


 83.53926 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 10/09/2020UNIFORMS 10257430


 17.90926 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 10/09/2020UNIFORMS 10257450


 299.00143 000001  - AMAZON.COM MK2VH5BN0422 10/12/2020WPPI REIMBURSED - PUBLIC POWER WEEK - DAILY GRAND PRIZE 36807430


 14.24642 000000  - UPS 1Z17Y6230396228615824 10/23/2020SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES TO LAB 36807450


 51.76921 000000  - AMAZON.COM MK20T6200 AMZN422 10/14/2020FIELD OFFICE SUPPLIES - WATER 36807450


 89.18926 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 10/09/2020UNIFORMS 10257430


 18.86854 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 10/09/2020UNIFORMS 10257460


 19.73926 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 10/26/2020UNIFORMS 10257450


 89.18926 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 10/09/2020UNIFORMS 10257430


 19.72854 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 10/26/2020UNIFORMS 10257460


 89.18926 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 10/09/2020UNIFORMS 10257430


 19.80926 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 10/09/2020UNIFORMS 10257450


 468.70921 000000  - CDW GOVT #2195631604 10/02/2020PC battery backups - Admin building 52507430


 20.65903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 10/05/2020Credit Card Processing - Desktop and Recurring 52507450


 19.80926 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 10/09/2020UNIFORMS 10257450


 18.86854 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 10/09/2020UNIFORMS 10257460


 18.86854 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 10/09/2020UNIFORMS 10257460


 88.40926 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 10/12/2020UNIFORMS 10257430







Date:


Time:


User:


Monday, November 09, 2020


01:15PM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000121'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 89.84926 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 10/19/2020UNIFORMS 10257430


 19.25926 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 10/19/2020UNIFORMS 10257450


 19.25854 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 10/19/2020UNIFORMS 10257460


 158.88921 000000  - CDW GOVT #2195631604 10/02/2020PC battery backups - Admin building 52507450


 166.84851 000000  - CDW GOVT #2195631604 10/02/2020PC BATTERY BACKUPS - ADMIN BUILDING 52507460


 1,349.53921 000000  - CDW GOVT #2261800604 10/05/2020LICENSING - MDM - 30 DEVICES, 5 YEARS 52507430


 18.86854 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 10/09/2020UNIFORMS 10257460


 611.37143 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 10/09/2020TYLER HARDING LOST UNIFORM 10257430


 58.58926 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 10/09/2020UNIFORMS 10257430


 173.53926 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 10/09/2020UNIFORMS 10257430


 19.80926 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 10/09/2020UNIFORMS 10257450


 37.18926 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 10/09/2020UNIFORMS 10257450


 37.19854 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 10/09/2020UNIFORMS 10257460


 89.18926 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 10/09/2020UNIFORMS 10257430


 490.74921 000000  - CDW GOVT #2261800604 10/05/2020LICENSING - MDM - 30 DEVICES, 5 YEARS 52507450


 613.43851 000000  - CDW GOVT #2261800604 10/05/2020LICENSING - MDM - 30 DEVICES, 5 YEARS 52507460


 57.37903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 10/05/2020Credit Card Processing - Desktop and Recurring 52507430


 89.18926 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 10/09/2020UNIFORMS 10257430


 19.80926 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 10/09/2020UNIFORMS 10257450


 92.05926 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 10/26/2020UNIFORMS 10257430


 1.10921 000000  - MSFT   E0400C7EXD836 10/05/2020LICENSING - O365 - SKYPE TIER I 52507430


 2.50851 000000  - MSFT   E0400C7VVA836 10/05/2020LICENSING - O365 - ONEDRIVE 52507460


 10.98652 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 10/09/2020CHEMICAL INJECTOR REPAIR 87007450


 280.50932 000000  - IN  SUNDANCE BIOCLEAN, IN322 10/13/2020JANITORIAL 40007430


 0.79850 000000  - DNR WS2 EM1 EPAY DEM SRVF712 10/19/2020W - WW CERTIFICATION RENEWAL 84007460


 23.98834 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 10/21/2020SPRAY NOZZLES FOR HOSES 82007460


 0.40921 000000  - MSFT   E0400C7EXD836 10/05/2020LICENSING - O365 - SKYPE TIER I 52507450


 11.60921 000000  - MSFT   E0400C9ES1836 10/07/2020LICENSING - O365 - APPS FOR BUSINESS 52507430


 45.00850 000000  - DNR WS2 EM1 EPAY DEM SALE712 10/19/2020WW CERTIFICATION RENEWAL 87007460


 102.00932 000000  - IN  SUNDANCE BIOCLEAN, IN322 10/13/2020JANITORIAL 40007450


 203.01673 000000  - WOLF PAVING CO., INC.555 10/29/2020ASPHALT FOR MAIN REPAIR 84007450


 7.95833 000000  - BADGER WATER390 10/01/2020LAB WATER 83007460


 0.50851 000000  - MSFT   E0400C7EXD836 10/05/2020LICENSING - O365 - SKYPE TIER I 52507460


 4.22921 000000  - MSFT   E0400C9ES1836 10/07/2020LICENSING - O365 - APPS FOR BUSINESS 52507450


 0.79850 000000  - DNR WS2 EM1 EPAY DEM SRVF712 10/19/2020WW CERTIFICATION RENEWAL 87007460


 127.50834 000000  - IN  SUNDANCE BIOCLEAN, IN322 10/13/2020JANITORIAL 40007460


 163.33831 000000  - IN  MC TOOLS AND REPAIR L835 10/05/2020JET VAC SUCTION TUBE CLAMPS 82007460


 5.98834 000000  - TRACTOR SUPPLY #2236994 10/12/2020FLY TAPE 82007460


 841.20143 000000  - FIRST SUPPLY WFPG MAD550 10/12/2020PAID TWICE-REFUND DUE 82007460


 3,746.63335 000000  - LW ALLEN207 10/13/2020RAS FLOW METER 1 BOARD REPLACEMENT 82007460


 189.96831 000000  - IN  MC TOOLS AND REPAIR L835 10/13/2020HYRO NOZZLE REBUILD KIT 82007460


 13.18832 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY 01WISTG148 10/14/2020VENNEVOL PUMP GUIDE RAILS 82007460


 139.00833 000000  - GRAINGER236 10/16/2020HEAT COUPLER ASSEMBLIES 82007460


 6.19833 000000  - TRACTOR SUPPLY #2236994 10/12/2020TDSL PISTON PUMP OIL 82007460







Date:


Time:


User:


Monday, November 09, 2020


01:15PM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000121'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 63.00833 000000  - GRAINGER236 10/16/2020HEAT COUPLE ASSEMBLIES 82007460


 488.48934 000000  - UTILITY SALES & SERVICE269 10/26/2020TRUCK 12 REPAIRS 40007430


 181.30934 000000  - UTILITY SALES & SERVICE269 10/26/2020TRUCK 16 REPAIRS 40007430


 32.34932 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 10/23/2020KEY DUPLICATES 74007450


 3,500.00370 003300  - BORDER STATES INDUSTRIES327 10/19/2020ELECTRIC METERS 52007430


 300.00926 000000  - HOFFMAN BOOTS WEBSITE398 10/06/2020SAFETY BOOTS 69307430


 102.70143 000000  - HOFFMAN BOOTS WEBSITE398 10/06/2020SAFETY BOOTS OVER ALLOWED AMOUNT 69307430


 286.56675 000000  - WOLF PAVING CO., INC.555 10/07/2020SERVICE REPAIR ASPHALT 84007450


 9.95932 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 10/21/2020KEY DUPLICATES 87007450


 45.00920 000000  - DNR WS2 EM1 EPAY DEM SALE712 10/19/2020W - WW CERTIFICATION RENEWAL 84007450


 45.00850 000000  - DNR WS2 EM1 EPAY DEM SALE712 10/19/2020W - WW CERTIFICATION RENEWAL 84007460


 943.94921 000000  - CDW GOVT #3234790604 10/26/2020LICENSING - ACRONIS MANAGER - DATACENTER - 3 YEARS 52507430


 343.25921 000000  - CDW GOVT #3234790604 10/26/2020LICENSING - ACRONIS MANAGER - DATACENTER - 3 YEARS 52507450


 429.07851 000000  - CDW GOVT #3234790604 10/26/2020LICENSING - ACRONIS MANAGER - DATACENTER - 3 YEARS 52507460


 21.95851 000000  - QUICKIDCARD.COM994 10/29/2020ID PROX CARD - BERICKSON 52507460


 42.47675 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 10/07/2020LEAK DETECTION TOOL 87007450


 81.85652 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 10/08/2020CHEMICAL INJECTOR VALVE 87007450


 1.29652 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 10/08/2020CHEMICAL INJECTOR REPAIR 87007450


 3,986.00392 000000  - MADISON TRUCK EQUIPMENT767 10/14/2020TRUCK 4 CRYSTEEL CHIPPER CAP ASSEMBLY 40007430


 300.00854 000000  - SHOE BOX578 10/27/2020SAFETY BOOTS 87407460


 78.65921 000000  - MSFT   E0400C8AET836 10/05/2020LICENSING - O365 - SKYPE TIER II 52507430


 13.81933 000000  - TRACTOR SUPPLY #2236994 10/08/2020FORK LIFT PROPANE 52757430


 28.60921 000000  - MSFT   E0400C8AET836 10/05/2020LICENSING - O365 - SKYPE TIER II 52507450


 35.75851 000000  - MSFT   E0400C8AET836 10/05/2020LICENSING - O365 - SKYPE TIER II 52507460


 78.37903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 10/05/2020Credit Card Processing - Online My Account 52507430


 27.54840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 10/05/2020Credit Card Processing - Desktop and Recurring 52507460


 28.21903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 10/05/2020Credit Card Processing - Online My Account 52507450


 37.62840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 10/05/2020Credit Card Processing - Online My Account 52507460


 12.55233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 10/05/2020Credit Card Processing - Online My Account 52507430


 5.50921 000000  - MSFT   E0400C7VVA836 10/05/2020LICENSING - O365 - ONEDRIVE 52507430


 5.28851 000000  - MSFT   E0400C9ES1836 10/07/2020LICENSING - O365 - APPS FOR BUSINESS 52507460


 17.93933 000000  - TRACTOR SUPPLY #2236994 10/30/2020FORK LIFT PROPANE 52757430


 253.20926 000000  - ROGANS SHOES INC MADISON440 10/23/2020SAFETY BOOTS 69907430


 791.00107.14 000000 200901XX - 1HYDRO DESIGNS354 10/01/2020CROSS CONNECTIONS 74007450


 9.19233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 10/05/2020Credit Card Processing - Desktop and Recurring 52507430


 2.00921 000000  - MSFT   E0400C7VVA836 10/05/2020LICENSING - O365 - ONEDRIVE 52507450


 17.99932 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 10/08/2020OIL FOR CHOP SAW 87007450


 639.32934 000000  - UTILITY SALES & SERVICE269 10/08/2020TRUCK 2 HYDRAULIC REPAIR 40007430


 0.79920 000000  - DNR WS2 EM1 EPAY DEM SRVF712 10/19/2020W - WW CERTIFICATION RENEWAL 84007450


 83.12850 000000  - WI WASTEWA  REGR14Y60N894 10/20/2020WWOA ANNUAL CONFERENCE 82007460


 136.80232 001099  - BORDER STATES INDUSTRIES327 10/05/2020ELECTRIC INVENTORY-BSE 41007430


 862.50107.14 000000 200222XX - 1STUART C IRBY355 10/22/2020TDS MATERIALS 41007430


 894.12594 000000  - BORDER STATES INDUSTRIES327 10/05/2020BMP61-SFID-KIT1 PRINTER 41007430


 22.52107.14 000000 200222XX - 1STUART C IRBY355 10/27/2020TDS MATERIALS 41007430







Date:


Time:


User:


Monday, November 09, 2020


01:15PM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000121'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 26.36833 000000  - SPEE-DEE DELIVERY SERVICE937 10/12/2020LAB SAMPLE SHIPPING 83007460


 39.89932 000000  - AMZN MKTP US MK2W93ZD0422 10/05/2020KICKSTAND AND CARRYING BAG 41007430


 282.00232 001099  - STUART C IRBY355 10/27/2020ELECTRIC INVENTORY-IRBY 41007430


 260.00594 000000  - STUART C IRBY355 10/27/2020LAG SCREWS 41007430


 838.50107.14 000000 200222XX - 1STUART C IRBY355 10/30/2020TDS MATERIALS 41007430


 2,106.00232 001099  - STUART C IRBY355 10/06/2020ELECTRIC INVENTORY-IRBY 41007430


 43.00833 000000  - NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE- IN974 10/16/2020NITROGEN TESTING 83007460


 155.00107.14 000000 200222XX - 1STUART C IRBY355 10/01/2020TDS MATERIALS 41007430


 4,422.60232 001099  - STUART C IRBY355 10/01/2020ELECTRIC INVENTORY-IRBY 41007430


 101.39107.14 000000 200222XX - 1BORDER STATES INDUSTRIES327 10/01/2020TDS MATERIALS 41007430


 1,521.50232 001099  - BORDER STATES INDUSTRIES327 10/06/2020ELECTRIC INVENTORY-BSE 41007430


 19.42232 001099  - BORDER STATES INDUSTRIES327 10/05/2020ELECTRIC INVENTORY-BSE 41007430


 6,086.00232 001099  - BORDER STATES INDUSTRIES327 10/08/2020ELECTRIC INVENTORY-BSE 41007430


 77.50232 001099  - STUART C IRBY355 10/14/2020ELECTRIC INVENTORY-IRBY 41007430


 60.50593 000000  - STUART C IRBY355 10/14/2020MACHINE BOLTS 41007430


 363.00232 001099  - STUART C IRBY355 10/15/2020ELECTRIC INVENTORY-IRBY 41007430


 181.00594 000000  - STUART C IRBY355 10/15/2020MACHINE BOLTS-LAG SCREWS 41007430


 739.89833 000000  - NCL OF WISCONSIN INC830 10/27/2020LAB SUPPLIES 83007460


 67.60833 000000  - BADGER WATER390 10/28/2020LAB WATER 83007460


 268.10833 000000  - NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE- IN974 10/29/2020MERCURY TESTING 83007460


 2,235.65232 001099  - STUART C IRBY355 10/01/2020ELECTRIC INVENTORY-IRBY 41007430


 94.50232 001099  - FIRST SUPPLY WFPG MAD550 10/02/2020WATER INVENTORY-FIRST SUPPLY 41007450


 69.00934 000000  - CAPITAL EQUIPMENT994 10/21/2020FORK LIFT MAINT 41007430


 50,341.72Total:







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


07:53AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


1 of 6


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 1/11/2021


Monday, January 11, 2021


Description


7430Company:


WPPI-Renewable Energy/WPPI-Buy Back Solar 


Credit/WPPI-Large Power/WPPI-Support 


Services/WPPI-Support Services/WPPI-Support 


Services/WPPI-Support Services


HC002104 009 WPPI12/10/2020  750,998.13


VO for check batch: 310112HC002105 516 WELLS FARGO BANK12/11/2020  12,574.45


Charter Comm-Dec Ach/Charter Comm-Dec 


Ach/Charter Comm-Dec Ach/Charter Comm-Dec 


Ach


HC002106 547 Charter Communications-Ach12/30/2020  431.13


EBC - Dec Ach/EBC - Dec Ach/EBC - Dec 


Ach/EBC - Dec Ach


HC002107 002 Employee Benefits Corp - Ach12/30/2020  661.48


Delta Dental - Ach/Delta Dental - Ach/Delta Dental - 


Ach


HC002108 001 Delta Dental - Ach12/30/2020  1,106.34


AT&T-Dec Ach/AT&T-Dec AchHC002109 952 AT&T12/30/2020  173.11


Gordon Flesch-Dec Ach/Gordon Flesch-Dec 


Ach/Gordon Flesch-Dec Ach/Gordon Flesch-Dec 


Ach


HC002110 856 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY, INC.12/30/2020  140.31


TDS Metrocom - Dec Ach/TDS Metrocom - Dec 


Ach/TDS Metrocom - Dec Ach/TDS Metrocom - Dec 


Ach


HC002111 007 TDS Metrocom - Ach12/30/2020  498.27


First Data-Dec Ach/First Data-Dec Ach/First 


Data-Dec Ach/First Data-Dec Ach


HC002112 421 FIRST DATA CHARGES12/30/2020  30.52


Us Cellular - Dec Ach/Us Cellular - Dec Ach/Us 


Cellular - Dec Ach


HC002113 004 Us Cellular - Ach12/30/2020  1,192.40


Dept of Rev - Dec Ach/Dept of Rev - Dec AchHC002114 010 WI Dept. of Revenue Taxpayment-Ach12/30/2020  15,043.75


State Taxes-Dec Ach/State Taxes-Dec AchHC002115 008 Payroll  State Taxes - Ach12/30/2020  6,901.07


Client Analysis-Dec Ach/Client Analysis-Dec 


Ach/Client Analysis-Dec Ach/Client Analysis-Dec 


Ach


HC002116 020 Wells Fargo Bank-Ach12/30/2020  14,266.32


Pitney Bowes-Dec Ach/Pitney Bowes-Dec 


Ach/Pitney Bowes-Dec Ach/Pitney Bowes-Dec Ach


HC002117 318 PITNEY-BOWES INC-PURCHASE POWER12/30/2020  180.00







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


07:53AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


2 of 6


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 1/11/2021


Monday, January 11, 2021


Description


Pitney Bowes-Dec Ach/Pitney Bowes-Dec 


Ach/Pitney Bowes-Dec Ach/Pitney Bowes-Dec Ach


HC002118 318 PITNEY-BOWES INC-PURCHASE POWER12/30/2020  7,575.00


Federal Taxes-Dec Ach/Federal Taxes-Dec 


Ach/Federal Taxes-Dec Ach/Federal Taxes-Dec 


Ach


HC002119 025 Payroll Federal Taxes- Ach12/30/2020  34,749.69


Alliant Energy - Dec Ach/Alliant Energy - Dec 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Dec Ach/Alliant Energy - Dec 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Dec Ach/Alliant Energy - Dec 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Dec Ach


HC002120 003 Alliant Energy - Ach12/30/2020  673.59


First Supply-SuppliesVC027169 550 FIRST SUPPLY LLC MADISON12/3/2020 -841.20


Harvest Farms-Lot 110 CreditVC027227 084 HARVEST FARMS, LLC12/3/2020 -550.00


L Brown-Customer Refund/L Brown-Customer 


Refund/L Brown-Customer Refund/L 


Brown-Customer Refund


CK027247 046 LINDA DAVIS BROWN12/3/2020  102.35


M Lebakken-Customer RefundCK027248 178 MERLIN OR ANITA LEBAKKEN12/3/2020  49.39


D Rowley-Customer RefundCK027249 433 DAVE ROWLEY12/3/2020  77.94


D Eifert-Customer RefundCK027250 527 DIANA EIFERT12/3/2020  25.18


B Pedersen-Customer RefundCK027251 896 BRIAN OR JILL PEDERSEN12/3/2020  151.51


C Sanchez-Customer Refund/C Sanchez-Customer 


Refund/C Sanchez-Customer Refund


CK027252 200 CHILA SANCHEZ12/3/2020  213.49


Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-TrenchingCK027253 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC12/3/2020  403.00


Border States-Supplies/Border 


States-Inventory/Border States-Inventory


CK027254 327 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY12/3/2020  915.50


J Morales-Customer Refund/J Morales-Customer 


Refund/J Morales-Customer Refund/J 


Morales-Customer Refund


CK027255 479 JUAN MORALES12/3/2020  586.77


E Ring-Customer RefundCK027256 814 EUGENE OR GAIL RING12/3/2020  86.57


SDS Builders-Construction RefCK027257 655 SDS BUILDERS12/3/2020  469.08


J Kussmaul-Construction RefundCK027258 659 JEFF KUSSMAUL12/3/2020  92.99







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


07:53AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


3 of 6


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 1/11/2021


Monday, January 11, 2021


Description


E Brantmeyer-Construction RefCK027259 749 EMILY BRANTMEYER12/3/2020  345.55


K Raasch-Construction RefundCK027260 985 KYLE RAASCH12/3/2020  382.42


Resco-Supplies/Resco-InventoryCK027261 400 RESCO12/3/2020  2,243.75


Amer Leak-Leak SurveyCK027262 471 AMERICAN LEAK DETECTION12/3/2020  620.00


Harvest Farms-Lot 110 CreditCK027263 084 HARVEST FARMS, LLC12/3/2020  550.00


First Supply-to void ck 027169/First 


Supply-Supplies


ZC027264 550 FIRST SUPPLY LLC MADISON12/3/2020  0.00


Junk King-Deposit RefundCK027265 066 JUNK KING12/3/2020  229.45


Gerber-Deposit RefundCK027266 235 GERBER COLLISION AND GLASS12/3/2020  2,123.56


Utility Svc-Qtr TowerCK027267 362 UTILITY SERVICE CO., INC12/3/2020  5,533.91


S Waldner-Deposit RefundCK027268 406 SUSIE WALDNER12/3/2020  466.82


Stoton Food Pantry-DonationCK027269 195 CITY OF STOUGHTON FOOD PANTRY12/3/2020  600.00


Essen Pantry-DonationCK027270 257 PERSONAL ESSENTIALS PANTRY12/3/2020  600.00


Stoton United - DonationCK027271 989 STOUGHTON UNITED METHODIST FOOD PANTRY12/3/2020  600.00


Inkworks-Inserts/Inkworks-InsertsCK027272 166 INKWORKS, INC.12/3/2020  538.69


LW Allen-SuppliesCK027273 207 L.W. ALLEN, LLC12/3/2020  1,166.05


Woodward-AdsCK027274 474 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA12/3/2020  75.36


EFI-Holiday Drive IncCK027275 979 EFI INC12/3/2020  6,590.00


Border States-Inventory/Border States-InventoryCK027276 327 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY12/10/2020  698.11


Resco-Supplies/Resco-Supplies/Resco-Supplies/Re


sco-Inventory/Resco-Supplies


CK027277 400 RESCO12/10/2020  3,196.26







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


07:53AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


4 of 6


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 1/11/2021


Monday, January 11, 2021


Description


Strand-Lateral Obs/Strand-2020 Utility 


Const/Strand-19 Utility Const/Strand-General 


Eng/Strand-General Eng/Strand-19 Utility 


Const/Strand-2020 Utility Const/Strand-General 


Eng


CK027278 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC.12/10/2020  16,602.70


Jims-ChippingCK027279 780 JIMS TREE SERVICE INC12/10/2020  527.50


City Stoton-Def CompCK027280 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON12/10/2020  1,582.29


Diggers-Nov LocatesCK027281 143 DIGGERS HOTLINE, INC.12/10/2020  573.50


Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Tre


nching


CK027282 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC12/10/2020  3,067.20


Insight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/In


sight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/Insi


ght-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/Insigh


t-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel


CK027283 451 INSIGHT FS12/10/2020  3,253.91


City Stoton-20 St Const/City Stoton-20 St 


Const/City Stoton-Nov Rent/City Stoton-Nov 


Rent/City Stoton-Nov Rent/City Stoton-Nov 


Rent/City Stoton-Nov Rent/City Stoton-Nov 


Rent/City Stoton-Nov Rent/City Stoton-Nov Wa 


Twr/City Stoton-JF Wages/More...


CK027284 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON12/16/2020  130,635.90


Border States-Inventory/Border States-InventoryCK027285 327 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY12/16/2020  2,509.55


Mad Metro-Watershed AdapCK027286 332 MADISON METRO SEWERAGE DIST12/16/2020  1,150.00


Rosenbaum-Dump fee-SandCK027287 405 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAV.12/16/2020  618.06


GLS Utility-Nov Locates/GLS Utility-Nov 


Locates/GLS Utility-Nov Locates


CK027288 727 GLS UTILITY LLC12/16/2020  18,490.20


P Huchthausen-Const. RefundCK027289 267 PAUL HUCHTHAUSEN12/16/2020  1.42


BR Larson-Const. RefundCK027290 623 BR LARSON TRUCKING12/16/2020  175.80


Boardman-Professional svcsCK027291 865 BOARDMAN & CLARK LLP12/16/2020  2,961.00


Exclusively-Const. RefundCK027292 939 EXCLUSIVELY ROSES12/16/2020  5,170.56


C Sieb-Construction RefundCK027293 962 CHARLES SIEB12/16/2020  388.26







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


07:53AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


5 of 6


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 1/11/2021


Monday, January 11, 2021


Description


City Stoton-EV ChargesCK027294 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON12/31/2020  4,662.00


M Weesner-Const RefundCK027295 891 MARCUS WEESNER12/31/2020  722.45


Stoton Elec-WW Bulk WaterCK027296 146 STOUGHTON ELECTRIC UTIL.12/31/2020  80.66


Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Tre


nching/Midwest-Trenching


CK027297 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC12/31/2020  2,057.30


Border States-Inventory/Border 


States-Supplies/Border States-Inventory/Border 


States-Inventory/Border States-Inventory/Border 


States-Inventory/Border States-Supplies/Border 


States-Supplies


CK027298 327 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY12/31/2020  9,783.60


Midwest-MetersCK027299 165 MIDWEST METER INC12/31/2020  2,843.10


Border States-Inventory/Border 


States-Inventory/Border States-Inventory/Border 


States-Supplies


CK027300 327 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY12/31/2020  5,105.66


Hooper-FA_1/Hooper-DA_4/Hooper-GA_4/Hooper-


FA_1/Hooper-EA_1/Hooper-EA_1


CK027301 386 HOOPER CORPORATION12/31/2020  219,317.52


Resco-Transformer/Resco-Inventory/Resco-Invento


ry/Resco-Inventory/Resco-Inventory/Resco-Transfor


mer/Resco-Supplies/Resco-Supplies


CK027302 400 RESCO12/31/2020  51,525.33


Martelle-Supplies/Martelle-Sodium HypochlCK027303 487 MARTELLE WATER TREATMENT12/31/2020  1,887.95


City Stoton-StormwaterCK027304 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON12/31/2020  53,454.95


Vining Sparks-SafekeepingCK027305 584 VINING SPARKS IBG, L.P.12/31/2020  69.00


Elster-PlantCK027306 746 ELSTER SOLUTIONS, LLC12/31/2020  2,560.00


Johnson Controls-Security Sys/Johnson 


Controls-Security Sys/Johnson Controls-Security 


Sys/Johnson Controls-Security Sys


CK027307 802 JOHNSON CONTROLS SECURITY SOLUTIONS12/31/2020  628.06


Harvest-Lot 42CK027308 084 HARVEST FARMS, LLC12/31/2020  550.00


City Stoton-Dec B Def CompCK027309 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON12/31/2020  1,487.51







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


07:53AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


6 of 6


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 1/11/2021


Monday, January 11, 2021


Description


Contech-PipeCK027310 168 CONTECH ENGINEERED SOLUTIONS, LLC12/31/2020  771.00


City Stoton-Dec Retirement/City Stoton-Dec 


Retirement/City Stoton-Dec Retirement


CK027311 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON12/31/2020  17,504.38


BR Larson-RefundCK027312 136 BR LARSON TRUCKING12/31/2020  275.00


D Oakland-Solar Cr refundCK027313 768 DAN OAKLAND12/31/2020  447.00


Jims Tree-Permit 3 GA_4/Jims Tree-Per Trans 3 


EA_5/Jims Tree-Permit 1 FA_1/Jims Tree-Permit 


10 GA_1


CK027314 780 JIMS TREE SERVICE INC12/31/2020  1,714.38


M Pastrana-Customer RefundCK027315 843 MONICA PASTRANA12/31/2020  216.79


LR Meter-Test & repairsCK027316 260 LR METER TESTING & REPAIR INC12/31/2020  3,075.90


J Kundert-Const RefundCK027317 515 JOHN KUNDERT12/31/2020  138.15


Forester-TDS/Forester-TDS/Forester-TDS/Forester-


TDS/Forester-TDS/Forester-TDS/Forester-TDS


CK102008 157 FORSTER ELEC. ENG.,INC.12/10/2020  5,637.50


N Shore Bk-Dec A Def CompCK102009 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB-DEFERRED COMP.12/10/2020  300.00


Infosend-Bill & Mail Oct/Infosend-Bill & Mail 


Oct/Infosend-Bill & Mail Oct/Infosend-Bill & Mail 


Oct/Infosend-Bill & Mail Oct


CK102010 852 INFOSEND, INC12/10/2020  3,427.71


Forster-East Sub ControlCK102011 157 FORSTER ELEC. ENG.,INC.12/28/2020  1,035.00


Itron-Maint. support/Itron-Maint. support/Itron-Maint. 


support


CK102012 259 ITRON, INC.12/28/2020  2,141.19


Seera-CTC FundsCK102013 603 SEERA-WIPFLI LLP12/28/2020  5,501.49


N Shore Bk-Dec B Def CompCK102014 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB-DEFERRED COMP.12/28/2020  300.00


Infosend-Nov Billing & Mailing/Infosend-Nov Billing 


& Mailing/Infosend-Nov Billing & 


Mailing/Infosend-Nov Billing & Mailing


CK102015 852 INFOSEND, INC12/28/2020  3,440.88


Company Total  1,465,907.37







Date:


Time:


User:


Friday, December 11, 2020


08:22AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000122'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


Import ID: 009010 Import # : 0000000122


-888.11593 000000  - CRESCENT ELECTRIC 130134 11/12/2020FORK LIFT PROPANE 41007430


 19.42934 000000  - TRACTOR SUPPLY #2236994 11/27/2020Ground and pipe thawer for water division 54007430


 24.70143 000003  - FACEBK 5RT4TYN8Q2740 11/04/2020GENERAL OFFICE AND MAILING SUPPLIES 36807430


 116.25921 000000  - STAPLS7317345594000001352 11/05/2020GENERAL OFFICE AND MAILING SUPPLIES 36807430


 41.85921 000000  - STAPLS7317345594000001352 11/05/2020GENERAL OFFICE AND MAILING SUPPLIES 36807450


 47.11675 000000  - AMAZON.COM 285XB23Q2 AMZN422 11/02/2020WPPI REIMBURSED - PUBLIC OUTREACH ADVERTISING FUND 36807450


 18.60233 001099  - STAPLS7317345594000001352 11/05/2020SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES TO LAB 36807430


 10.72642 000000  - UPS 1Z17Y6230392282233824 11/06/2020FIELD SUPPLIES.  DELAYED CHARGE FOR MARCH SHIPMENT.  CONFIRMED NOT PREVIOUSLY CHARGED.36807450


 60.29921 000000  - STAPLS7305423638000002352 11/09/2020BATTERIES AND FIELD SUPPLIES 36807430


 55.80851 000000  - STAPLS7317345594000001352 11/05/2020GENERAL OFFICE AND MAILING SUPPLIES 36807460


 81.70921 000000  - AMZN MKTP US 284Q77Y20422 11/12/2020BATTERIES AND FIELD SUPPLIES 36807430


 29.71921 000000  - AMZN MKTP US 284Q77Y20422 11/12/2020BATTERIES AND FIELD SUPPLIES 36807450


 10.72642 000000  - UPS 1Z17Y6230393882440824 11/13/2020SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES TO LAB 36807450


 37.14851 000000  - AMZN MKTP US 284Q77Y20422 11/12/2020SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES TO LAB 36807460


 49.24926 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 11/13/2020UNIFORM SERVICE 10257430


 22.77926 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 11/13/2020UNIFORM SERVICE 10257450


 15.18854 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 11/13/2020UNIFORM SERVICE 10257460


 49.24926 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 11/20/2020UNIFORM SERVICE 10257430


 49.24926 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 11/02/2020UNIFORM SERVICE 10257430


 22.77926 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 11/02/2020UNIFORM SERVICE 10257450


 15.18854 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 11/02/2020UNIFORM SERVICE 10257460


 49.24926 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 11/06/2020UNIFORM SERVICE 10257430


 22.77926 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 11/06/2020UNIFORM SERVICE 10257450


 22.77926 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 11/20/2020UNIFORM SERVICE 10257450


 15.18854 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 11/20/2020UNIFORM SERVICE 10257460


 49.24926 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 11/27/2020UNIFORM SERVICE 10257430


 22.77926 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 11/27/2020UNIFORM SERVICE 10257450


 15.18854 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 11/27/2020Licensing - Microsoft o365 - OneDrive - Monthly 10257460


 10.72642 000000  - UPS 1Z17Y6230395243627824 11/20/2020UNIFORM SERVICE 36807450


 15.18854 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 11/06/2020UNIFORM SERVICE 10257460


 87.67903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 11/03/2020Credit card processing - Online MyAccount 52507430


 28.60921 000000  - MSFT   E0400CHGH3836 11/04/2020LICENSING - MICROSOFT O365 - SKYPE TIER II - MONTHLY 52507450


 5,120.34143 000001  - AMAZON.COM SD7V17UL3422 11/18/2020ID CARDS - KMCLAUGHLIN, FORSTER, GENERAL EMPLOYEE AND VENDOR SPARES 52507430


 31.56903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 11/03/2020Credit card processing - Online MyAccount 52507450


 35.75851 000000  - MSFT   E0400CHGH3836 11/04/2020LICENSING - MICROSOFT O365 - OFFICE APPS - MONTHLY 52507460


 92.27921 000000  - QUICKIDCARD.COM994 11/19/2020ID Cards - Martelle x2, General employee and vendor spares 52507430


 49.69921 000000  - QUICKIDCARD.COM994 11/19/2020ID Cards - PLinnerud, General employee and vendor spares 52507450


 4.36851 000000  - MSFT   E0400CJGVX836 11/06/2020MEETING EXPENSE - WEBINAR HOSTING - ANNUAL - X2 52507460


 189.39920 000000  - LOGMEIN GOTOMEETING047 11/09/2020MEETING EXPENSE - WEBINAR HOSTING - ANNUAL - X2 52507430


 68.87920 000000  - LOGMEIN GOTOMEETING047 11/09/2020MEETING EXPENSE - WEBINAR HOSTING - ANNUAL - X2 52507450


 86.09850 000000  - LOGMEIN GOTOMEETING047 11/09/2020LICENSING - COLLOBOS PRESTO AIRPRINT SERVER - ANNUAL 52507460


 220.00921 000000  - COLLOBOS SOFTWARE, INC.532 11/09/2020Licensing - Collobos Presto Airprint Server - Annual 52507430







Date:


Time:


User:


Friday, December 11, 2020


08:22AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000122'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 80.00921 000000  - COLLOBOS SOFTWARE, INC.532 11/09/2020Licensing - Collobos Presto Airprint Server - Annual 52507450


 35.49851 000000  - QUICKIDCARD.COM994 11/19/2020INSULATION WOOD LATHE 52507460


 103.68675 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 11/16/2020NITRATE TESTING 87007450


 30.00642 000000  - NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE- IN974 11/02/2020CROSS CONNECTIONS 74007450


 42.08840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 11/03/2020Credit card processing - Online MyAccount 52507460


 9.57921 000000  - MSFT   E0400CJGVX836 11/06/2020LICENSING - MICROSOFT O365 - OFFICE APPS - MONTHLY 52507430


 54.82903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 11/03/2020Credit card processing - Desktop and Recurring 52507430


 19.73903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 11/03/2020Credit card processing - Desktop and Recurring 52507450


 26.31840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 11/03/2020Credit card processing - Desktop and Recurring 52507460


 8.79233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 11/03/2020Licensing - Microsoft o365 - Skype tier I - Monthly 52507430


 1.10921 000000  - MSFT   E0400CHNG0836 11/03/2020LICENSING - MICROSOFT O365 - SKYPE TIER I - MONTHLY 52507430


 0.40921 000000  - MSFT   E0400CHNG0836 11/03/2020LICENSING - MICROSOFT O365 - SKYPE TIER I - MONTHLY 52507450


 0.50851 000000  - MSFT   E0400CHNG0836 11/03/2020LICENSING - MICROSOFT O365 - SKYPE TIER II - MONTHLY 52507460


 3.48921 000000  - MSFT   E0400CJGVX836 11/06/2020LICENSING - MICROSOFT O365 - OFFICE APPS - MONTHLY 52507450


 14.04233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 11/03/2020Credit card processing - Desktop and Recurring 52507430


 5.50921 000000  - MSFT   E0400CHJTE836 11/03/2020LICENSING - MICROSOFT O365 - ONEDRIVE - MONTHLY 52507430


 2.00921 000000  - MSFT   E0400CHJTE836 11/03/2020LICENSING - MICROSOFT O365 - ONEDRIVE - MONTHLY 52507450


 2.50851 000000  - MSFT   E0400CHJTE836 11/03/2020CREDIT CARD PROCESSING - ONLINE MYACCOUNT 52507460


 78.65921 000000  - MSFT   E0400CHGH3836 11/04/2020LICENSING - MICROSOFT O365 - SKYPE TIER II - MONTHLY 52507430


 100.00851 000000  - COLLOBOS SOFTWARE, INC.532 11/09/2020WPPI Reimbursed - Customer incentive - Holiday food drive 52507460


 4.49597 000000  - AMZN MKTP US C33Q08EZ3422 11/19/2020LINE DIVISION TOOLS 52007430


 127.50834 000000  - IN  SUNDANCE BIOCLEAN, IN322 11/17/2020MISC 40007460


 95.00663 000000  - DINGES FIRE COMPANY MOTO261 11/17/2020LAB SUPPLIES 82007450


 4.72593 000000  - AMZN MKTP US GA95S0JD3422 11/19/2020LINE DIVISION TOOLS 52007430


 17.99593 000000  - WAL-MART #1176507 11/02/2020CURB STOP REPAIR 69307430


 316.25833 000000  - NCL OF WISCONSIN INC830 11/18/2020LAG SCREWS 83007460


 60.50593 000000  - STUART C IRBY355 11/03/2020ELECTRIC INVENTORY-IRBY 41007430


 37.31833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 11/12/2020SUMP PUMP DIGESTER FITTING 82007460


 4.49833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 11/13/2020JET VAC NOZZLES 82007460


 959.00831 000000  - JETTER NOZZLE STORE100 11/16/2020RECIRCULATION PUMP DRIVE BELTS 82007460


 213.00833 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 11/17/2020METER CALIBRATION 82007460


 345.00232 001099  - STUART C IRBY355 11/03/2020MISC SUPPLIES 41007430


 260.12932 000000  - BORDER STATES INDUSTRIES327 11/04/2020ELECTRIC INVENTORY - IRBY 41007430


 12.00675 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 11/10/2020JET VAC FITTINGS 84007450


 588.00232 001099  - STUART C IRBY355 11/06/2020LABEL PRINTER RIBBON 41007430


 107.46594 000000  - BORDER STATES INDUSTRIES327 11/10/2020REFUNDED AMOUNT 41007430


 69.00934 000000  - CAPITAL EQUIPMENT994 11/19/2020FORK LIFT MAINT 41007430


 277.70232 001099  - STUART C IRBY355 11/27/2020ELECTRIC INVENTORY-IRBY 41007430


 20.11593 000000  - AMAZON.COM QL66X9Y63 AMZN422 11/20/2020LINE DIVISION TOOLS 52007430


 20.11594 000000  - AMAZON.COM QL66X9Y63 AMZN422 11/20/2020LINE DIVISION TOOLS 52007430


 15.62593 000000  - AMZN MKTP US X48IS3C83422 11/20/2020LINE DIVISION TOOLS 52007430


 15.63594 000000  - AMZN MKTP US X48IS3C83422 11/20/2020PCB SAMPLES 52007430


 14.67595 000000  - THE UPS STORE 3617164 11/11/2020INK CARTRIDGES 40007430


 49.44921 000000  - WAL-MART #1176507 11/13/2020JANITORIAL 40007430







Date:


Time:


User:


Friday, December 11, 2020


08:22AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000122'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 280.50932 000000  - IN  SUNDANCE BIOCLEAN, IN322 11/17/2020JANITORIAL 40007430


 130.00594 000000  - STUART C IRBY355 11/03/2020MACHINE BOLTS 41007430


 7.48831 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 11/10/2020DIGESTER DRAIN PROJECT SAW BLADE 82007460


 4.72594 000000  - AMZN MKTP US GA95S0JD3422 11/19/2020LINE DIVISION TOOLS 52007430


 21.99833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 11/11/2020DEWATERING BELT FOR GBT 82007460


 595.62833 000000  - NATIONAL FILTER -ME994 11/12/2020DIGESTER DRAIN PLUMBING SUPPLIES 82007460


 791.00107.14 000000 200901XX - 1HYDRO DESIGNS354 11/02/2020FLUORIDE SAMPLING 74007450


 52.00642 000000  - WI STATE HYGIENE LAB675 11/12/2020CHAINSAW PARTS 74007450


 63.21932 000000  - AMZN MKTP US 285NL2W91422 11/11/2020LINE DIVISION TOOLS 52007430


 25.01593 000000  - AMZN MKTP US Z33W847V3422 11/18/2020LINE DIVISION TOOLS 52007430


 25.01594 000000  - AMZN MKTP US Z33W847V3422 11/18/2020METERING EQUIPMENT 52007430


 102.00932 000000  - IN  SUNDANCE BIOCLEAN, IN322 11/17/2020JANITORIAL 40007450


 95.00833 000000  - DINGES FIRE COMPANY MOTO261 11/17/2020METER CALIBRATION 82007460


 12,574.45Total:







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


11:55AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


1 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 2/4/2021


Thursday, February 04, 2021


Description


7430Company:


VO for check batch: 310149EP002121 516 WELLS FARGO BANK1/7/2021  25,071.10


WPPI-Renewable Energy/WPPI-Buy Back Solar 


Credit/WPPI-Excess Gen 8-8 Credit/WPPI-Large 


Power/WPPI-Support Services/WPPI-Support 


Services/WPPI-Support Services/WPPI-Support 


Services


HC002122 009 WPPI1/7/2021  861,277.84


Gordon Flesch-Jan Ach/Gordon Flesch-Jan 


Ach/Gordon Flesch-Jan Ach/Gordon Flesch-Jan 


Ach


HC002123 856 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY, INC.1/30/2021  84.57


Alliant Energy - Jan Ach/Alliant Energy - Jan 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Jan Ach/Alliant Energy - Jan 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Jan Ach/Alliant Energy - Jan 


Ach


HC002124 003 Alliant Energy - Ach1/30/2021  2,314.54


Charter Comm-Jan Ach/Charter Comm-Jan 


Ach/Charter Comm-Jan Ach/Charter Comm-Jan 


Ach


HC002125 547 Charter Communications-Ach1/30/2021  431.08


TDS Metrocom -Jan  Ach/TDS Metrocom -Jan  


Ach/TDS Metrocom -Jan  Ach/TDS Metrocom -Jan  


Ach


HC002126 007 TDS Metrocom - Ach1/30/2021  473.22


Federal Taxes-Jan Ach/Federal Taxes-Jan 


Ach/Federal Taxes-Jan Ach/Federal Taxes-Jan Ach


HC002127 025 Payroll Federal Taxes- Ach1/30/2021  32,767.05


States Taxes-Jan Ach/States Taxes-Jan AchHC002128 008 Payroll  State Taxes - Ach1/30/2021  6,331.86


Client Analysis-Jan Ach/Client Analysis-Jan 


Ach/Client Analysis-Jan Ach/Client Analysis-Jan 


Ach


HC002129 020 Wells Fargo Bank-Ach1/30/2021  15,216.55


First Data-Jan Ach/First Data-Jan Ach/First 


Data-Jan Ach/First Data-Jan Ach


HC002130 421 FIRST DATA CHARGES1/30/2021  30.52


AT&T-Jan Ach/AT&T-Jan AchHC002131 952 AT&T1/30/2021  173.11


EBC-Jan Ach/EBC-Jan Ach/EBC-Jan Ach/EBC-Jan 


Ach


HC002132 002 Employee Benefits Corp - Ach1/30/2021  661.48


Us Cellular - Jan Ach/Us Cellular - Jan Ach/Us 


Cellular - Jan Ach


HC002133 004 Us Cellular - Ach1/30/2021  1,229.13







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


11:55AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


2 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 2/4/2021


Thursday, February 04, 2021


Description


Delta Dental - Jan Ach/Delta Dental - Jan Ach/Delta 


Dental - Jan Ach


HC002134 001 Delta Dental - Ach1/30/2021  2,624.24


Dept of Rev-Jan Ach/Dept of Rev-Jan AchHC002135 010 WI Dept. of Revenue Taxpayment-Ach1/30/2021  14,646.54


City Stoton-Nov Legal Shield/City Stoton-Dec Legal 


Shield/City Stoton-Nov Health Ins/City Stoton-Nov 


Health Ins/City Stoton-Nov Health Ins/City 


Stoton-Dec Delta Vision/City Stoton-11/13 JF 


Wages/City Stoton-11/13 JF Wages/City 


Stoton-11/13 JF Wages+


CK027319 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON1/12/2021  95,791.98


Vining sparks-SafekeepingCK027320 584 VINING SPARKS IBG, L.P.1/12/2021  123.00


Baker Tilly-Audit Contract/Baker Tilly-Audit 


Contract/Baker Tilly-Audit Contract


CK027321 648 BAKER TILLY VIRCHOW KRAUSE, LLP1/12/2021  2,200.00


Mulcahy-RTD AssemblyCK027322 673 MULCAHY SHAW WATER1/12/2021  237.63


J Hamer-Customer RefundCK027323 203 JULIE HAMER1/12/2021  133.90


L Schumacher-Customer RefundCK027324 285 LAURA SCHUMACHER1/12/2021  176.97


General Comm-Maint. Contract/General 


Comm-Maint. Contract/General Comm-Maint. 


Contract


CK027325 377 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS, INC1/12/2021  495.00


D Nelson-Customer RefundCK027326 464 DALE OR AMY NELSON1/12/2021  184.76


R Oakey-Customer RefundCK027328 522 ROGER OAKEY1/12/2021  51.69


R Palek-Customer RefundCK027329 034 ROGER PALEK1/12/2021  76.29


Credit Mgmt-Skip Tracing/Credit Mgmt-Skip 


Tracing/Credit Mgmt-Skip Tracing/Credit Mgmt-Skip 


Tracing


CK027330 211 CREDIT MANAGEMENT CONTROL, INC.1/12/2021  108.00


Rosenbaum-Dump feesCK027331 405 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAV.1/12/2021  2,091.76


T Mcginnis-Customer RefundCK027332 572 TOM MCGINNIS1/12/2021  75.64


D Mix-Customer RefundCK027333 663 DONAL OR RHONDA MIX1/12/2021  75.00


Harvest Farms-Lot 124CK027334 084 HARVEST FARMS, LLC1/12/2021  550.00







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


11:55AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


3 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 2/4/2021


Thursday, February 04, 2021


Description


Inkworks-Bill of Rights/Inkworks-Bill of 


Rights/Inkworks-Bill of Rights


CK027335 166 INKWORKS, INC.1/12/2021  1,276.51


Border States-Inventory/Border States-SuppliesCK027336 327 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY1/12/2021  1,230.92


Stella Jones-Inventory/Stella Jones-InventoryCK027337 620 STELLA JONES CORPORATION1/12/2021  9,256.00


D Eifert-Customer RefundCK027338 737 DIANA EIFERT1/12/2021  110.77


City Stoton-Jan A Def CompCK027339 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON1/12/2021  4,755.93


Smart Grid-SupplieslCK027340 323 SMART GRID SOLUTIONS1/12/2021  613.50


Insight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/In


sight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel


CK027341 451 INSIGHT FS1/12/2021  1,605.51


Midwest Meter-Plant/Midwest Meter-PlantCK027342 165 MIDWEST METER INC1/21/2021  4,596.65


M Rigdon-Customer RefundCK027343 416 MICHAEL RIGDON1/21/2021  16.36


H Foss-Customer RefundCK027344 536 HOWARD FOSS1/21/2021  82.00


T Wieczorek-Emp ReimbCK027345 677 TONY WIECZOREK1/21/2021  42.22


Harvest Farms-Lots 45 48 36CK027346 084 HARVEST FARMS, LLC1/21/2021  1,650.00


Diggers-Hotline TicketsCK027347 143 DIGGERS HOTLINE, INC.1/21/2021  936.10


Hutchins-Garage Door repairs/Hutchins-Garage 


Door repairs/Hutchins-Garage Door repairs


CK027348 486 HUTCHINS OVERHEAD GARAGE DOOR1/21/2021  3,480.00


Stella Jones-InventoryCK027349 620 STELLA JONES CORPORATION1/21/2021  14,026.00


GLS - Locates/GLS - Locates/GLS - LocatesCK027350 727 GLS UTILITY LLC1/21/2021  18,976.10


Border States-Supplies/Border 


States-Inventory/Border States-Inventory/Border 


States-Supplies/Border States-Inventory/Border 


States-Inventory/Border States-Stinger 


Cover/Border States-Supplies


CK027351 327 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY1/21/2021  2,725.14


Resco-Inventory/Resco-Inventory/Resco-Inventory/


Resco-Inventory/Resco-Inventory/Resco-Pin Pole 


Top


CK027352 400 RESCO1/21/2021  8,257.53







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


11:55AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


4 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 2/4/2021


Thursday, February 04, 2021


Description


City Stoton - Wages/City Stoton - Wages/City 


Stoton - Wages/City Stoton - Wages/City Stoton - 


Wages/City Stoton - Wages/City Stoton - 


Wages/City Stoton - Wages/City Stoton - 


Wages/City Stoton - Wages


CK027353 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON1/21/2021  12,738.01


Hooper-Materials/Hooper Corp-crew 


hours/Hooper-Materials/Hooper-GA_4/Hooper 


Corp-crew hours/Hooper Corp-crew 


hours/Hooper-DA_4/Hooper-BA_2/Hooper 


Corp-crew hours/Hooper Corp-crew hours/Hooper 


Corp-crew hours


CK027354 386 HOOPER CORPORATION1/21/2021  84,352.85


Martelle-Water Treatment Mat/Martelle-Water 


Treatment Mat


CK027355 487 MARTELLE WATER TREATMENT1/21/2021  1,299.80


Border States-Supplies/Border States-SuppliesCK027356 327 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY1/27/2021  972.89


Resco-Supplies/Resco-Supplies/Resco-InventoryCK027357 400 RESCO1/27/2021  1,490.93


City Stoton-StormwaterCK027358 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON1/27/2021  51,717.37


Martelle-Sodium-Hydro bulkCK027359 487 MARTELLE WATER TREATMENT1/27/2021  850.15


City Stoton-Jan B Def Comp/City Stoton-Jan 


Retirement/City Stoton-Jan Retirement/City 


Stoton-Jan Retirement


CK027360 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON1/27/2021  22,274.22


Progress-Software Maint.CK027361 361 PROGRESS SOFTWARE CORPORATION1/27/2021  2,400.00


Strand-Digester Cover Grant/Strand-Interm Phos 


Limit Comp


CK027362 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC.1/27/2021  6,325.68


PGH-Annual Backflow Tests/PGH-Annual Backflow 


Tests


CK027363 662 PGH FIRE PROTECTION, LLC1/27/2021  1,000.00


Forster-East SubCK102016 157 FORSTER ELEC. ENG.,INC.1/12/2021  2,451.25


Itron-Qtr Maint.CK102017 259 ITRON, INC.1/12/2021  2,141.18


N Shore Bk-Jan A Def CompCK102018 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB-DEFERRED COMP.1/12/2021  300.00


Seera-CTC Funds StoughtonCK102019 603 SEERA-WIPFLI LLP1/26/2021  5,597.89


N Shore Bk-Jan B Def CompCK102020 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB-DEFERRED COMP.1/26/2021  300.00







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


11:55AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


5 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 2/4/2021


Thursday, February 04, 2021


Description


Infosend-Billing & Mailing/Infosend-Billing & 


Mailing/Infosend-Billing & Mailing/Infosend-Billing & 


Mailing


CK102021 852 INFOSEND, INC1/26/2021  3,416.22


Company Total  1,338,970.13







Date:


Time:


User:


Thursday, January 07, 2021


07:58AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000123'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


Import ID: 009010 Import # : 0000000123


-1.80921 000000  - MICROSOFT 365836 12/02/2020LICENSING - OFFICE 365 HOSTED - PARTIAL MONTH CREDIT DUE TO LICENSE CONSOLIDATION52507430


-21.10921 000000  - MICROSOFT 365836 12/02/2020LICENSING - OFFICE 365 HOSTED - PARTIAL MONTH CREDIT DUE TO LICENSE CONSOLIDATION52507430


-8.99593 000000  - TRACTOR SUPPLY #2236994 12/17/2020MISC LINE SUPPLIES RETURNED 52007430


 25.87921 000000  - STAPLS7319153859000001352 12/02/2020GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36807430


-2.90921 000000  - MICROSOFT 365836 12/03/2020LICENSING - OFFICE 365 HOSTED - PARTIAL MONTH CREDIT DUE TO LICENSE CONSOLIDATION52507430


-29.52593 000000  - AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BILL422 12/15/2020ITEMS RETURNED 52007430


 12.41851 000000  - STAPLS7319153859000001352 12/02/2020GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36807460


 4.15233 001099  - STAPLS7319153859000001352 12/02/2020GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36807430


 63.41143 000003  - FACEBK RKHEHYW8Q2740 12/04/2020OUTREACH - CURBSIDE FOOD DRIVE - WPPI REIMBURSED 36807430


 10.72642 000000  - UPS 1Z17Y6230398461430824 12/04/2020SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES TO LAB 36807450


 9.31921 000000  - STAPLS7319153859000001352 12/02/2020GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36807450


 10.72642 000000  - UPS 1Z17Y6230393688455824 12/11/2020SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES TO LAB 36807450


 109.72921 000000  - STAPLS7318955703000001352 12/11/2020COVID PPE 36807430


 174.93143 000001  - OTC BRANDS  INC465 12/08/2020WPPI REIMBURSED - ITEMS FOR CURBSIDE FOOD DRIVE INCENTIVE 36807430


 76.02926 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 12/07/2020UNIFORM CLEANING 10257430


 22.77926 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 12/07/2020UNIFORM CLEANING 10257450


 15.18854 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 12/07/2020UNIFORM CLEANING 10257460


 109.73107.14 000000 200069XX - 1WAL-MART #1176507 12/14/2020COVID CLEANING SUPPLIES 10257430


 15.18854 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 12/14/2020UNIFORM CLEANING 10257460


 51.28926 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 12/18/2020UNIFORM CLEANING 10257430


 39.90921 000000  - STAPLS7318955703000001352 12/11/2020COVID PPE 36807450


 49.88851 000000  - STAPLS7318955703000001352 12/11/2020COVID PPE 36807460


 200.00143 000001  - STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMM415 12/16/2020WPPI Reimbursed - Items for curbside food drive incentive 36807430


 459.00143 000001  - EIG CONSTANTCONTACT.COM994 12/17/2020WPPI Reimbursed - Outreach - Annual bulk email subscription 36807430


 139.90143 000001  - AMAZON.COM IR2WJ4133422 12/21/2020WPPI REIMBURSED - ITEMS FOR CURBSIDE FOOD DRIVE INCENTIVE 36807430


 49.89107.14 000000 200304XX - 1WAL-MART #1176507 12/14/2020COVID CLEANING SUPPLIES 10257460


 51.28926 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 12/14/2020UNIFORM CLEANING 10257430


 22.77926 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 12/14/2020UNIFORM CLEANING 10257450


 39.90107.14 000000 200906XX - 1WAL-MART #1176507 12/14/2020COVID CLEANING SUPPLIES 10257450


 86.59143 000003  - FACEBK HYYCXYW8Q2740 12/22/2020OUTREACH - CURBSIDE FOOD DRIVE - WPPI REIMBURSED 36807430


 22.77926 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 12/28/2020UNIFORM CLEANING 10257450


 355.41921 000000  - CDW GOVT #5744939604 12/22/2020LICENSING - ACRONIS FILES ACCESS - MAINTENANCE - ANNUAL 52507430


 295.00926 000000  - SHOE BOX578 12/21/2020SAFETY BOOTS 74007450


 15.18854 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 12/28/2020UNIFORM CLEANING 10257460


 129.24921 000000  - CDW GOVT #5744939604 12/22/2020LICENSING - ACRONIS FILES ACCESS - MAINTENANCE - ANNUAL 52507450


 10.94107.14 000000 201011UA - 1KWIK TRIP  73900007393994 12/14/2020GAS FOR TRAILER 52007430


 74.92903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 12/03/2020Credit card processing - Online MyAccount 52507430


 161.55851 000000  - CDW GOVT #5744939604 12/22/2020LICENSING - ACRONIS FILES ACCESS - MAINTENANCE - ANNUAL 52507460


 10.98593 000000  - TRACTOR SUPPLY #2236994 12/16/2020MISC LINE SUPPLIES 52007430


 26.97903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 12/03/2020Credit card processing - Online MyAccount 52507450


 197.22663 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY 01WISTG148 12/08/2020LARGE METER REPLACEMENT BOLTS 87007450


 12.76932 000000  - THE UPS STORE 3617164 12/09/2020METER READER REPAIR 87007450







Date:


Time:


User:


Thursday, January 07, 2021


07:58AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000123'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 14.56932 000000  - THE UPS STORE 3617164 12/10/2020METER READER REPAIR 87007450


 503.78932 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 12/16/2020ADMIN BLDG SNOW BLOWER 87007430


 183.19932 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 12/16/2020ADMIN BLDG SNOW BLOWER 87007450


 229.00834 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 12/16/2020ADMIN BLDG SNOW BLOWER 87007460


 10.99932 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 12/22/2020SNOW BLOWER REPAIR 87007450


 42.60678 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 12/23/2020MISC SUPPLIES 87007450


 26.00642 000000  - WI STATE HYGIENE LAB675 12/02/2020FUORIDE SAMPLES 74007450


 22.77926 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 12/18/2020UNIFORM CLEANING 10257450


 15.18854 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 12/18/2020UNIFORM CLEANING 10257460


 35.96840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 12/03/2020Credit card processing - Online MyAccount 52507460


 12.00233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 12/03/2020Credit card processing - Online MyAccount 52507430


 51.32903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 12/03/2020Credit card processing - Desktop and recurring 52507430


 18.47903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 12/03/2020Credit card processing - Desktop and recurring 52507450


 24.65840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 12/03/2020Credit card processing - Desktop and recurring 52507460


 8.21233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 12/03/2020Credit card processing - Desktop and recurring 52507430


 78.65921 000000  - MSFT   E0400CSJYB836 12/07/2020LICENSING - OFFICE 365 HOSTED - SKYPE FOR BUSINESS 52507430


 28.60921 000000  - MSFT   E0400CSJYB836 12/07/2020LICENSING - OFFICE 365 HOSTED - SKYPE FOR BUSINESS 52507450


 49.24926 000000  - CINTAS CORP809 12/28/2020UNIFORM CLEANING 10257430


 35.75851 000000  - MSFT   E0400CSJYB836 12/07/2020LICENSING - OFFICE 365 HOSTED - SKYPE FOR BUSINESS 52507460


 791.00107.14 000000 200901XX - 1HYDRO DESIGNS354 12/08/2020CROSS CONNECTIONS 74007450


 115.00834 000000  - CLASS 1 AIR INC800 12/10/2020LAB FUME HOOD INSPECTION 82007460


 279.58593 000000  - FREEMAN MANUFACTURING & S374 12/10/2020TAPE FOR POLE GRID NUMBERS 41007430


 7.79932 000000  - AMZN MKTP US P76RC4O53422 12/24/2020FLAG FOR ADMIN BLDG 41007450


 198.45833 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 12/17/2020INFLUENT SAMPLER CABLE 82007460


 137.50673 000000  - CORE & MAIN LP 233816 12/15/2020MISC MATERIALS 41007450


 9.76834 000000  - AMZN MKTP US P76RC4O53422 12/24/2020FLAG FOR ADMIN BLDG 41007460


 168.00827 000000  - LOUS GLOVES458 12/18/2020DISPOSABLE GLOVES 82007460


 1,207.00232 001099  - CORE & MAIN LP 233816 12/15/2020WATER INVENTORY-CORE AND MAIN 41007450


 70.85593 000000  - TRACTOR SUPPLY #2236994 12/16/2020MISC LINE SUPPLIES 52007430


 3,126.60339 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 12/21/2020INFLUENT SAMPLER CONTROLLER 82007460


 96.25932 000000  - MONONA PLUMBING AND FIRE331 12/17/2020FIRE SPRINKLER INSPECTION 41007430


 69.00934 000000  - CAPITAL EQUIPMENT994 12/24/2020FORKLIFT MAINT 41007430


 588.00232 001099  - STUART C IRBY355 12/01/2020ELECTRIC INVENTORY-IRBY 41007430


 358.50232 001099  - STUART C IRBY355 12/02/2020ELECTRIC INVENTORY-IRBY 41007430


 588.00232 001099  - STUART C IRBY355 12/02/2020ELECTRIC INVENTORY-IRBY 41007430


 152.00833 000000  - NBS CALIBRATIONS414 12/31/2020LAB BALANCE CALIBRATION 82007460


 3,510.00232 001099  - STUART C IRBY355 12/02/2020ELECTRIC INVENTORY-IRBY 41007430


 43.75834 000000  - MONONA PLUMBING AND FIRE331 12/17/2020FIRE SPRINKLER INSPECTION 41007460


 5,265.00232 001099  - STUART C IRBY355 12/17/2020ELECTRIC INVENTORY-IRBY 41007430


 1,410.00232 001099  - STUART C IRBY355 12/17/2020ELECTRIC INVENTORY-IRBY 41007430


 228.00854 000000  - SHOE BOX578 12/17/2020SAFETY BOOTS 87107460


 280.50932 000000  - IN  SUNDANCE BIOCLEAN, IN322 12/15/2020JANITORIAL 40007430


 102.00932 000000  - IN  SUNDANCE BIOCLEAN, IN322 12/15/2020JANITORIAL 40007450


 127.50834 000000  - IN  SUNDANCE BIOCLEAN, IN322 12/15/2020JANITORIAL 40007460







Date:


Time:


User:


Thursday, January 07, 2021


07:58AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000123'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 10.94642 000000  - THE UPS STORE 3617164 12/15/2020WATER SAMPLES 84007450


 136.50831 000000  - IN  MC TOOLS AND REPAIR L835 12/01/2020HOSE TOOL FOR JET VAC 82007460


 52.04833 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY 01WISTG148 12/04/2020PLANT OPERATIONS LUBRICANT 82007460


 35.00932 000000  - MONONA PLUMBING AND FIRE331 12/17/2020FIRE SPRINKLER INSPECTION 41007450


 178.50232 001099  - STUART C IRBY355 12/18/2020ELECTRIC INVENTORY-IRBY 41007430


 18.43934 000000  - TRACTOR SUPPLY #2236994 12/24/2020PROPANE FOR FORKLIFT 52007430


 443.75232 001099  - STUART C IRBY355 12/18/2020ELECTRIC INVENTORY-IRBY 41007430


 211.00232 001099  - STUART C IRBY355 12/21/2020ELECTRIC INVENTORY-IRBY 41007430


 126.47833 000000  - NCL OF WISCONSIN INC830 12/04/2020LAB SUPPLIES 83007460


 26.42833 000000  - SPEE-DEE DELIVERY SERVICE937 12/21/2020SAMPLE DELIVERY 83007460


 33.80833 000000  - BADGER WATER390 12/30/2020SAMPLING WATER 83007460


 269.00854 000000  - SHOE BOX578 12/08/2020SAFETY BOOTS 82007460


 87.72232 001099  - STUART C IRBY355 12/08/2020ELECTRIC INVENTORY-IRBY 41007430


 21.44932 000000  - AMZN MKTP US P76RC4O53422 12/24/2020FLAG FOR ADMIN BLDG 41007430


 25,071.10Total:







Stoughton Utilities 
Financial Summary 


October 2020 YTD 
Overall Summary: 
YTD 2020 operating income is $1,109,000 down $34,400 from 2019. Electric is up 
$56,800. Water is down $80,900. Wastewater is down $10,300. 
 
Electric Summary: 
2020 operating income was $520,280, up $56,800 from the prior year YTD. Sales 
revenues were down $110,500 but were offset nearly 3 times as much by reduced 
power costs. YTD kWh sales are down 4.0 million, or 3.4%. The decline in sales 
revenue is due to lower industrial power sales offset in part by higher residential sales.  
 
Non-power operating expenses are up $149,000 YTD, or 5.5%. Underground line 
expenses are up $149,700 over 2019 YTD due to the TDS project. Overhead line 
expenses are also up over $22,000 for an overhead inspection project. These additional 
expenses have been made up in part by lower labor, technology, and other costs. 
 
The rate of return is currently 3.17% compared to 2.95% at this point in time in 2019. 
Unrestricted cash balances are $5.1 million (4.2 months of sales).  
 
Water Summary: 
Operating revenues were up $9,900 or 0.5%. Total gallons sold YTD is running 1.3% 
lower than 2019. Residential sales are up 5.3% from the prior year and accounts for the 
increase in revenues. Industrial sales are down 11.1% from the prior year. 
 
Operating expenses were up $90,800, or 5.8%, compared to the prior year. $32,100 of 
the extra expenses is from labor and benefit expenses. $11,000 of this expense is from 
the 24th payroll of the year landing in October in 2020 vs November in 2019. The 
remaining expense is mostly from increased locate expenses from the TDS project, 
lateral repair work and labor benefit costs. 
 
The rate of return is currently 2.92% compared to 3.96% at this point in time in 2019. 
Unrestricted cash balances are $0.9 million (4.4 months of sales).  
 
Wastewater Summary: 
2020 operating revenues were up $69,500 YTD, or 3.9%, from 2019. Regular sales 
were up $132,000 but surcharge revenues were down $62,500. The additional sales 
revenue is from residential customers.  
 
Operating expenses were $1,566,800, which was up $79,900, or 5.4%, from the prior 
year. $29,600 of the increase is from operating and maintenance labor in 2020, but 
about $11,000 is from the extra payroll so far this year. Unrestricted cash balances were 
$0.7 million (3.7 months of sales).  
Submitted by: Ryan Wiesen 







Electric Water Wastewater Combined
Assets
Cash & Investments 7,774,129$         2,174,580$         2,105,486$         12,054,195$       
Customer A/R 1,395,899           236,848              255,594              1,888,341           
Other A/R 112,258              509                      (430)                    112,338              
Other Assets 881,312              133,526              15,593                 1,030,431           
Plant in Service 30,833,599         16,820,555         31,603,260         79,257,414         
Accumulated Depreciation (15,401,660)        (5,894,082)          (12,961,726)        (34,257,469)        
Plant in Service - CIAC 3,814,747           7,962,587           -                      11,777,334         
Accumulated Depreciation-CIAC (1,945,735)          (2,359,487)          -                      (4,305,223)          
Construction Work in Progress 479,125              546,356              683,661              1,709,143           
GASB 68 Deferred Outflow 1,042,969           354,076              431,889              1,828,934           
Total Assets 28,986,643$       19,975,467$       22,133,328$       71,095,438$       


Liabilities + Net Assets
Accounts Payable 141,661$            65,622$              45,062$              252,345$            
Payable to City of Stoughton 392,098              370,000              -                      762,098              
Interest Accrued 6,946                   (34)                      (321)                    6,590                   
Other Liabilities 1,734,531           86,741                 97,342                 1,918,615           
Long-Term Debt 3,826,286           3,716,302           3,658,266           11,200,854         
Net Assets 22,150,148         15,487,368         18,068,127         55,705,642         
GASB 68 Deferred Inflow 734,974              249,468              264,852              1,249,294           
Total Liabilities + Net Assets 28,986,643$       19,975,467$       22,133,328$       71,095,438$       


STOUGHTON UTILITIES
Balance Sheets


 As of October 31, 2020







 Electric  Water  Wastewater  Total 


Operating Revenue:
Sales 12,230,698$            1,918,210$              1,784,578$              15,933,486$            
Other 138,257                    55,503                      48,457                      242,217                    
   Total Operating Revenue: 12,368,955$            1,973,712$              1,833,035$              16,175,703$            


Operating Expense:
Purchased Power 8,995,915                -                             -                             8,995,915                
Expenses (Including Taxes) 1,439,091                854,805                    841,781                    3,135,676                
PILOT 392,500                    370,000                    -                             762,500                    
Depreciation 1,021,170                426,450                    725,000                    2,172,620                
   Total Operating Expense: 11,848,675$            1,651,255$              1,566,781$              15,066,711$            


     Operating Income 520,280$                 322,458$                 266,254$                 1,108,992$              


Non-Operating Income 253,116                    14,234                      22,041                      289,391                    
Non-Operating Expense (81,648)                     (72,458)                     (81,920)                     (236,026)                  


      Net Income 691,748$                 264,233$                 206,375$                 1,162,357$              


 Electric  Water  Wastewater  Total 


Operating Revenue:
Sales 12,341,209$            1,906,533$              1,652,538$              15,900,280$            
Other 120,960                    57,327$                    110,959$                 289,246                    
   Total Operating Revenue: 12,462,170$            1,963,860$              1,763,496$              16,189,526$            


Operating Expense:
Purchased Power 9,295,058                -                             -                             9,295,058                
Expenses (Including Taxes) 1,328,848                771,523                    770,226                    2,870,598                
PILOT 383,330                    365,000                    -                             748,330                    
Depreciation 991,500                    423,970                    716,670                    2,132,140                
   Total Operating Expense: 11,998,736$            1,560,493$              1,486,896$              15,046,125$            


     Operating Income 463,434$                 403,367$                 276,600$                 1,143,400$              


Non-Operating Income 343,947                    31,402                      119,469                    494,818                    
Non-Operating Expense (121,083)                  (38,333)                     (92,500)                     (251,916)                  


      Net Income 686,298$                 396,435$                 303,569$                 1,386,302$              


October 31, 2019


STOUGHTON UTILITIES
Year-to-Date Combined Income Statement


October 31, 2020


STOUGHTON UTILITIES
Year-to-Date Combined Income Statement







 
Electric Water


Operating Income (Regulatory) 520,280$            322,458$            


Average Utility Plant in Service 30,185,488         16,692,628         
Average Accumulated Depreciation (14,690,169)        (5,588,275)          
Average Materials and Supplies 339,198              41,410                
Average Regulatory Liability (77,564)               (119,802)             
Average Customer Advances 668,056              -                      


Average Net Rate Base 16,425,009$       11,025,960$       


October 2020 Rate of Return 3.17% 2.92%


October 2019 Rate of Return 2.95% 3.96%


December 2019 Rate of Return 2.87% 4.65%


Authorized Rate of Return 4.90% 5.00%


STOUGHTON UTILITIES
Rate of Return


Year-to-Date October 31, 2020







Electric October 2020


Unrestricted (4.2 months sales) 5,119,572$           
Bond Reserve 460,722$              
Redemption Fund (P&I) 399,346$              
Depreciation 25,000$                
Designated 1,769,490$           
Total 7,774,130$           


Water October 2020


Unrestricted (4.4 months sales) 851,331$              
Bond Reserve 340,710$              
Redemption Fund (P&I) 201,551$              
Depreciation 25,000$                
Construction 300,424$              
Designated 455,562$              
Total 2,174,578$           


Wastewater October 2020


Unrestricted (3.7 months sales) 656,270                
DNR Replacement 1,154,149             
Redemption Fund (P&I) 164,441                
Depreciation 33,283                  
Designated 97,342                  
Total 2,105,485             


STOUGHTON UTILITIES
Cash and Investments Summary


 As of October 31, 2020


$5,119,572 , 66%


$460,722 , 6%


$399,346 , 5%


$25,000 , 0% $1,769,490 , 23%


Electric Cash - October 2020 


Unrestricted (4.2 months sales) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Depreciation Designated


$851,331 , 39%


$340,710 , 16%$201,551 , 9%
$25,000 , 1%


$300,424 , 14%


$455,562 , 21%


Water Cash - October 2020


Unrestricted (4.4 months sales) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Depreciation Construction Designated


656,270 , 31%


1,154,149 , 55%


164,441 , 8% 33,28
3 , 1%


97,342 , 5%


Wastewater Cash - October 2020


Unrestricted (3.7 months sales) DNR Replacement
Redemption Fund (P&I) Depreciation
Designated







Stoughton Utilities 
Financial Summary 


November 2020 YTD 
Overall Summary: 
YTD 2020 operating income is $1,290,700, up $183,100 from October 2020. The 
improvement is across all three utilities. 
Electric Summary: 
2020 operating income was $591,900, up $174,900 from the prior year YTD. The 
additional income is from reduced power costs in 2020 compared to 2019. YTD kWh 
sales are down 4.8 million, or 3.8%. This indicates that even though kWh sales are 
down the margin on kWh sales has expanded in 2020. 
 
Non-power operating expenses are up $59,256 YTD, or 1.9%. Underground line 
expenses are up $156,600 over 2019 YTD due to the TDS project. Overhead line 
expenses are also up over $22,400 for an overhead inspection project. These additional 
expenses have been made up in part by $85,000 lower labor/benefit costs and $35,000 
lower overhead maintenance costs (tree maintenance) in 2020. The lower labor costs 
were driven by employee vacancies. 
 
The rate of return is currently 3.62% compared to 2.66% at this point in time in 2019. 
Unrestricted cash balances are $4.9 million (4.0 months of sales). The negative 
accounts payable on the balance sheet is related to recording of inventory and will clear 
itself out in December 2020. 
 
Water Summary: 
Operating revenues were up $16,700 or 0.8%. Total gallons sold YTD is running 1.8% 
lower than 2019. Residential sales are up 4.7% from the prior year and accounts for the 
increase in revenues. Industrial sales are down 11.3% from the prior year. 
 
Operating expenses were up $45,800, or 2.6%, compared to the prior year. $36,600 of 
the additional expenses are from labor and benefit costs.  
 
The rate of return is currently 3.39% compared to 3.97% at this point in time in 2019. 
Unrestricted cash balances are $1.0 million (5.1 months of sales).  
 
Wastewater Summary: 
2020 operating revenues were up $82,800 YTD, or 4.3%, from 2019. Regular sales 
were up $140,800 but surcharge revenues were down $58,000. The additional sales 
revenue is from residential and industrial customers.  
 
Operating expenses were $1,692,000, which was up $45,400, or 2.8%, from the prior 
year. $19,600 of the increase is from operating and maintenance labor in 2020. The 
remainder of the additional expenses relate to sludge hauling. Unrestricted cash 
balances were $0.7 million (4.0 months of sales).  
Submitted by: Ryan Wiesen 







Electric Water Wastewater Combined


Assets


Cash & Investments 7,583,880$         2,272,993$         2,198,770$         12,055,643$       


Customer A/R 1,526,594           265,831              264,947              2,057,371           


Other A/R 187,293              509                      (430)                    187,372              


Other Assets 805,212              139,740              21,280                 966,232              


Plant in Service 30,875,092         16,820,555         31,603,260         79,298,907         


Accumulated Depreciation (15,509,816)        (5,937,407)          (13,034,226)        (34,481,450)        


Plant in Service - CIAC 3,829,442           7,962,587           -                      11,792,029         


Accumulated Depreciation-CIAC (1,945,735)          (2,359,487)          -                      (4,305,223)          


Construction Work in Progress 603,148              549,812              707,048              1,860,008           


GASB 68 Deferred Outflow 1,042,969           354,076              431,889              1,828,934           


Total Assets 28,998,078$       20,069,207$       22,192,539$       71,259,824$       


Liabilities + Net Assets


Accounts Payable (50,040)$             65,899$              45,201$              61,061$              


Payable to City of Stoughton 485,862              407,405              -                      893,267              


Interest Accrued 14,714                 7,210                   7,871                   29,794                 


Other Liabilities 1,683,061           91,741                 97,342                 1,872,145           


Long-Term Debt 3,826,286           3,716,302           3,658,266           11,200,854         


Net Assets 22,303,221         15,531,181         18,119,007         55,953,410         


GASB 68 Deferred Inflow 734,974              249,468              264,852              1,249,294           


Total Liabilities + Net Assets 28,998,077$       20,069,207$       22,192,539$       71,259,824$       


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Balance Sheets


 As of November 30, 2020







 Electric  Water  Wastewater  Total 


Operating Revenue:


Sales 13,300,422$            2,100,462$              1,956,905$              17,357,790$            


Other 140,973                    70,985                      60,332                      272,290                    


   Total Operating Revenue: 13,441,395$            2,171,447$              2,017,237$              17,630,080$            


Operating Expense:


Purchased Power 9,741,187                -                             -                             9,741,187                


Expenses (Including Taxes) 1,553,327                921,759                    894,511                    3,369,597                


PILOT 431,750                    407,000                    -                             838,750                    


Depreciation 1,123,287                469,095                    797,500                    2,389,882                


   Total Operating Expense: 12,849,551$            1,797,854$              1,692,011$              16,339,416$            


     Operating Income 591,845$                 373,593$                 325,226$                 1,290,664$              


Non-Operating Income 342,420                    14,156                      22,141                      378,717                    


Non-Operating Expense (89,443)                     (79,702)                     (90,112)                     (259,257)                  


      Net Income 844,822$                 308,047$                 257,255$                 1,410,124$              


 Electric  Water  Wastewater  Total 


Operating Revenue:


Sales 13,397,311$            2,091,962$              1,816,098$              17,305,371$            


Other 121,880                    62,798$                    118,357$                 303,036                    


   Total Operating Revenue: 13,519,191$            2,154,760$              1,934,456$              17,608,407$            


Operating Expense:


Purchased Power 10,053,110              -                             -                             10,053,110              


Expenses (Including Taxes) 1,484,646                884,172                    858,276                    3,227,094                


PILOT 473,812                    401,500                    -                             875,312                    


Depreciation 1,090,650                466,367                    788,337                    2,345,354                


   Total Operating Expense: 13,102,218$            1,752,039$              1,646,613$              16,500,871$            


     Operating Income 416,972$                 402,721$                 287,843$                 1,107,536$              


Non-Operating Income 389,996                    34,109                      121,209                    545,313                    


Non-Operating Expense (128,655)                  (104,546)                  (101,750)                  (334,951)                  


      Net Income 678,313$                 332,284$                 307,301$                 1,317,898$              


November 30, 2019


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Year-to-Date Combined Income Statement


November 30, 2020


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Year-to-Date Combined Income Statement







 


Electric Water


Operating Income (Regulatory) 591,845$            373,593$            


Average Utility Plant in Service 30,206,234         16,692,628         


Average Accumulated Depreciation (14,744,247)        (5,609,938)          


Average Materials and Supplies 291,074              40,765                


Average Regulatory Liability (77,564)               (119,802)             


Average Customer Advances 665,863              2,500                  


Average Net Rate Base 16,341,360$       11,006,152$       


November 2020 Rate of Return 3.62% 3.39%


November 2019 Rate of Return 2.66% 3.97%


December 2019 Rate of Return 2.87% 4.65%


Authorized Rate of Return 4.90% 5.00%


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Rate of Return


Year-to-Date November 30, 2020







Electric November 2020


Unrestricted (4.0 months sales) 4,860,539$           


Bond Reserve 460,722$              


Redemption Fund (P&I) 462,440$              


Depreciation 25,000$                


Designated 1,775,180$           


Total 7,583,881$           


Water November 2020


Unrestricted (5.1 months sales) 976,598$              


Bond Reserve 340,710$              


Redemption Fund (P&I) 249,675$              


Depreciation 25,000$                


Construction 188,448$              


Designated 492,562$              


Total 2,272,993$           


Wastewater November 2020


Unrestricted (4.0 months sales) 712,435                


DNR Replacement 1,149,449             


Redemption Fund (P&I) 206,261                


Depreciation 33,283                  


Designated 97,342                  


Total 2,198,770             


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Cash and Investments Summary


 As of November 30, 2020


$4,860,539 , 64%


$460,722 , 6%


$462,440 , 6%


$25,000 , 0% $1,775,180 , 24%


Electric Cash - November 2020 


Unrestricted (4.0 months sales) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Depreciation Designated


$976,598 , 43%


$340,710 , 15%
$249,675 , 11%


$25,000 , 1%


$188,448 , 8%


$492,562 , 22%


Water Cash - November 2020


Unrestricted (5.1 months sales) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Depreciation Construction Designated


712,435 , 32%


1,149,449 , 52%


206,261 , 9%
33,28
3 , 2%


97,342 , 
5%


Wastewater Cash - November 2020


Unrestricted (4.0 months sales) DNR Replacement
Redemption Fund (P&I) Depreciation
Designated







Total Sales Total KwH Total Sales Total KwH Demand Demand
2019 KwH Purchased 2019 2020 KwH Purchased 2020 Peak 2019 Peak 2020


January 12,752,096 13,363,141 11,728,250 12,391,530 26,165 21,586


February 11,560,908 11,896,849 11,129,324 11,416,153 23,038 21,887


March 11,641,186 11,972,418 10,906,593 11,186,342 23,235 19,372


April 10,254,850 10,595,041 9,652,850 9,951,790 19,359 18,601


May 10,504,194 10,786,337 10,102,735 10,421,886 20,621 26,854


June 11,795,758 12,089,761 12,748,338 13,073,380 29,286 31,260


July 15,562,750 16,073,028 15,365,712 15,828,753 34,354 33,912


August 13,270,957 13,655,459 13,804,851 14,219,367 29,991 33,826


September 11,750,230 12,106,055 10,274,962 10,576,447 26,452 22,659


October 11,035,559 11,332,387 10,377,329 10,689,295 22,885 19,015


November


December


TOTAL 120,128,488 123,870,476 116,090,944 119,754,943


Total Sales Total Gallons Total Sales Total Gallons Max Daily High Max Daily Highs
2019 Gallons Pumped 2019 2020 Gallons Pumped 2020 2019 2020


January 36,143,000 39,813,000 34,224,000 40,776,000 1,466,000 1,719,000


February 33,948,000 36,797,000 34,338,000 36,978,000 1,443,000 1,424,000


March 36,020,000 38,991,000 37,037,000 41,146,000 1,419,000 1,468,000


April 34,264,000 37,730,000 34,367,000 39,015,000 1,465,000 1,513,000


May 37,645,000 40,546,000 34,896,000 39,801,000 1,557,000 1,533,000


June 38,429,000 43,316,000 36,384,000 44,175,000 2,109,000 1,818,000


July 41,307,000 46,203,000 40,745,000 47,721,000 2,049,000 2,226,000


August 39,742,000 43,446,000 44,598,000 51,115,000 1,681,000 2,246,000


September 37,863,000 42,389,000 35,795,000 41,605,000 1,633,000 1,721,000


October 39,009,000 43,754,000 36,996,000 45,181,000 1,600,000 1,802,000


November


December


TOTAL 374,370,000 412,985,000 369,380,000 427,513,000


Total Sales Total Treated Total Sales Total Treated Precipitation Precipitation
2019 Gallons Gallons 2019 2020 Gallons Gallons 2020 2019 2020


January 24,591,000 36,827,000 25,995,000 33,824,000 3.10 1.92


February 23,125,000 33,032,000 25,176,000 30,702,000 3.19 1.18


March 25,549,000 43,136,000 26,467,000 39,457,000 0.96 3.00


April 24,363,000 34,347,000 26,172,000 35,649,000 3.24 3.25


May 25,992,000 42,845,000 26,697,000 38,376,000 6.37 4.50


June 25,984,000 38,913,000 26,867,000 33,801,000 3.19 4.34


July 27,634,000 34,384,000 29,145,000 33,822,000 4.35 3.23


August 26,627,000 36,137,000 31,489,000 29,654,000 5.72 0.85


September 25,721,000 34,272,000 26,732,000 29,324,000 5.19 4.72


October 25,849,000 39,969,000 28,532,000 30,942,000 5.98 2.67


November


December


TOTAL 255,435,000 373,862,000 273,272,000 335,551,000 41.29 29.66


2020 Statistical Worksheet


STOUGHTON  UTILITIES


Electic


Water


Wastewater







Total Sales Total KwH Total Sales Total KwH Demand Demand
2019 KwH Purchased 2019 2020 KwH Purchased 2020 Peak 2019 Peak 2020


January 12,752,096 13,363,141 11,728,250 12,391,530 26,165 21,586


February 11,560,908 11,896,849 11,129,324 11,416,153 23,038 21,887


March 11,641,186 11,972,418 10,906,593 11,186,342 23,235 19,372


April 10,254,850 10,595,041 9,652,850 9,951,790 19,359 18,601


May 10,504,194 10,786,337 10,102,735 10,421,886 20,621 26,854


June 11,795,758 12,089,761 12,748,338 13,073,380 29,286 31,260


July 15,562,750 16,073,028 15,365,712 15,828,753 34,354 33,912


August 13,270,957 13,655,459 13,804,851 14,219,367 29,991 33,826


September 11,750,230 12,106,055 10,274,962 10,576,447 26,452 22,659


October 11,035,559 11,332,387 10,451,354 10,689,295 22,885 19,015


November 11,116,586 11,520,984 10,225,537 10,493,328 21,884 21,119


December


TOTAL 131,245,074 135,391,460 126,390,506 130,248,271


Total Sales Total Gallons Total Sales Total Gallons Max Daily High Max Daily Highs
2019 Gallons Pumped 2019 2020 Gallons Pumped 2020 2019 2020


January 36,143,000 39,813,000 34,224,000 40,776,000 1,466,000 1,719,000


February 33,948,000 36,797,000 34,338,000 36,978,000 1,443,000 1,424,000


March 36,020,000 38,991,000 37,037,000 41,146,000 1,419,000 1,468,000


April 34,264,000 37,730,000 34,367,000 39,015,000 1,465,000 1,513,000


May 37,645,000 40,546,000 34,896,000 39,801,000 1,557,000 1,533,000


June 38,429,000 43,316,000 36,384,000 44,175,000 2,109,000 1,818,000


July 41,307,000 46,203,000 40,745,000 47,721,000 2,049,000 2,226,000


August 39,742,000 43,446,000 44,598,000 51,115,000 1,681,000 2,246,000


September 37,863,000 42,389,000 35,795,000 41,605,000 1,633,000 1,721,000


October 39,009,000 43,754,000 37,051,000 45,181,000 1,600,000 1,802,000


November 34,782,000 38,685,000 32,526,000 37,515,000 1,482,000 1,431,000


December


TOTAL 409,152,000 451,670,000 401,961,000 465,028,000


Total Sales Total Treated Total Sales Total Treated Precipitation Precipitation
2019 Gallons Gallons 2019 2020 Gallons Gallons 2020 2019 2020


January 24,591,000 36,827,000 25,995,000 33,824,000 3.10 1.92


February 23,125,000 33,032,000 25,176,000 30,702,000 3.19 1.18


March 25,549,000 43,136,000 26,467,000 39,457,000 0.96 3.00


April 24,363,000 34,347,000 26,172,000 35,649,000 3.24 3.25


May 25,992,000 42,845,000 26,697,000 38,376,000 6.37 4.50


June 25,984,000 38,913,000 26,867,000 33,801,000 3.19 4.34


July 27,634,000 34,384,000 29,145,000 33,822,000 4.35 3.23


August 26,627,000 36,137,000 31,489,000 29,654,000 5.72 0.85


September 25,721,000 34,272,000 26,732,000 29,324,000 5.19 4.72


October 25,849,000 39,969,000 28,587,000 30,942,000 5.98 2.67


November 25,273,000 36,949,000 25,121,000 29,266,000 3.16 1.87


December


TOTAL 280,708,000 410,811,000 298,448,000 364,817,000 44.45 31.53


2020 Statistical Worksheet


STOUGHTON  UTILITIES


Electic


Water


Wastewater







Total Sales Total KwH Total Sales Total KwH Demand Demand
2019 KwH Purchased 2019 2020 KwH Purchased 2020 Peak 2019 Peak 2020


January 12,752,096 13,363,141 11,728,250 12,391,530 26,165 21,586


February 11,560,908 11,896,849 11,129,324 11,416,153 23,038 21,887


March 11,641,186 11,972,418 10,906,593 11,186,342 23,235 19,372


April 10,254,850 10,595,041 9,652,850 9,951,790 19,359 18,601


May 10,504,194 10,786,337 10,102,735 10,421,886 20,621 26,854


June 11,795,758 12,089,761 12,748,338 13,073,380 29,286 31,260


July 15,562,750 16,073,028 15,365,712 15,828,753 34,354 33,912


August 13,270,957 13,655,459 13,804,851 14,219,367 29,991 33,826


September 11,750,230 12,106,055 10,274,962 10,576,447 26,452 22,659


October 11,035,559 11,332,387 10,451,354 10,689,295 22,885 19,015


November 11,116,586 11,520,984 10,244,952 10,493,328 21,884 21,119


December 11,953,529 11,970,819 12,350,565 12,297,702 22,432 22,224


TOTAL 143,198,603 147,362,279 138,760,486 142,545,973


Total Sales Total Gallons Total Sales Total Gallons Max Daily High Max Daily Highs
2019 Gallons Pumped 2019 2020 Gallons Pumped 2020 2019 2020


January 36,143,000 39,813,000 34,224,000 40,776,000 1,466,000 1,719,000


February 33,948,000 36,797,000 34,338,000 36,978,000 1,443,000 1,424,000


March 36,020,000 38,991,000 37,037,000 41,146,000 1,419,000 1,468,000


April 34,264,000 37,730,000 34,367,000 39,015,000 1,465,000 1,513,000


May 37,645,000 40,546,000 34,896,000 39,801,000 1,557,000 1,533,000


June 38,429,000 43,316,000 36,384,000 44,175,000 2,109,000 1,818,000


July 41,307,000 46,203,000 40,745,000 47,721,000 2,049,000 2,226,000


August 39,742,000 43,446,000 44,598,000 51,115,000 1,681,000 2,246,000


September 37,863,000 42,389,000 35,795,000 41,605,000 1,633,000 1,721,000


October 39,009,000 43,754,000 37,051,000 45,181,000 1,600,000 1,802,000


November 34,782,000 38,685,000 32,575,000 37,515,000 1,482,000 1,431,000


December 34,543,000 38,864,000 33,495,000 38,643,000 1,432,000 1,505,000


TOTAL 443,695,000 490,534,000 435,505,000 503,671,000


Total Sales Total Treated Total Sales Total Treated Precipitation Precipitation
2019 Gallons Gallons 2019 2020 Gallons Gallons 2020 2019 2020


January 24,591,000 36,827,000 25,995,000 33,824,000 3.10 1.92


February 23,125,000 33,032,000 25,176,000 30,702,000 3.19 1.18


March 25,549,000 43,136,000 26,467,000 39,457,000 0.96 3.00


April 24,363,000 34,347,000 26,172,000 35,649,000 3.24 3.25


May 25,992,000 42,845,000 26,697,000 38,376,000 6.37 4.50


June 25,984,000 38,913,000 26,867,000 33,801,000 3.19 4.34


July 27,634,000 34,384,000 29,145,000 33,822,000 4.35 3.23


August 26,627,000 36,137,000 31,489,000 29,654,000 5.72 0.85


September 25,721,000 34,272,000 26,732,000 29,324,000 5.19 4.72


October 25,849,000 39,969,000 28,587,000 30,942,000 5.98 2.67


November 25,273,000 36,949,000 25,170,000 29,266,000 3.16 1.87


December 28,200,000 36,013,000 25,446,000 28,690,000 1.16 1.63


TOTAL 308,908,000 446,824,000 323,943,000 393,507,000 45.61 33.16


2020 Statistical Worksheet


STOUGHTON  UTILITIES


Electic


Water


Wastewater





		CA-5 Financials - October.pdf

		October 2020 Financial Statements Version.pdf

		Balance Sheets

		Inc Statement Combined

		ROR

		Cash & Investments














CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S. FORREST STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Approving a Certified Survey Map (CSM) to combine the (3) parcels at 404 W. Wilson Street and 700 


Bickley Court, owned by James and Michelle Gerber, Stoughton, WI. 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Plan Commission recommends Council approval 7 – 0 


 
Fiscal Impact: 


 
N/A 


 
File Number: 


 
R-22- 2021 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
February 23, 2021 


RECITALS 
 


1. James and Michelle Gerber are requesting to combine the properties to allow a future home addition. 


 


2. The CSM has been referred to the Plan Commission for review and recommendation to the City 


Council. 


 


3. The Plan Commission reviewed the CSM on February 8, 2021 and determined the CSM is consistent 


with the City of Stoughton ordinances, Chapter 236 of Wisconsin Statutes, and the City of Stoughton 


Comprehensive Plan. 


 


4. The Plan Commission recommends approval of the CSM by the Common Council as presented. The 


Common Council agrees with the Plan Commission’s recommendation. 


 


RESOLUTION 
 


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton hereby approves the CSM, subject to: 


 The CSM being recorded at Dane County Register of Deeds and a copy being provided to the 


City of Stoughton Department of Planning & Development; 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote       


  


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


  


                                             


Mayor Tim Swadley    Date 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote       
 


 


 


  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\404 W Wilson St CSM 2021.doc 







T:\PACKETS\PLAN COMMISSION\2021\020821\Info\Gerber CSM Memo.doc 


 
 


CITY OF STOUGHTON  RODNEY J. SCHEEL 
DEPARTMENT OF    DIRECTOR 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
207 S. Forrest Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 


 
(608) 873-6619     www.ci.stoughton.wi.us 


 
 
 


 
 
Date:  February 2, 2021 
 
To:  Plan Commissioners and Common Council  
   
From:  Rodney J. Scheel 
  Director of Planning & Development 
 
  Michael P. Stacey 
  Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner 
 
Subject: Agenda Item for the February 8, 2021 Plan Commission Meeting and Common 


Council Meeting of February 23, 2021 
 
Request by James and Michelle Gerber for Certified Survey Map (CSM) approval to combine 
the parcels at 404 W. Wilson and 700 Bickley Court. 
This proposal is to combine 3 parcels to allow for a future home addition at 404 W. Wilson Street.  
The CSM  and staff review are provided.  The CSM meets all land division requirements.  A 
recommendation to Council is necessary.   
 
 
   
 
 


 



http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/

















Sources: Esri, HERE, Garmin, Intermap, increment P Corp., GEBCO, USGS, FAO, NPS, NRCAN, GeoBase, IGN, Kadaster NL, Ordnance Survey, Esri Japan,
METI, Esri China (Hong Kong), (c) OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS User Community


404 W. Wilson Street


Dane County Mask
Dane County Mask
Parcels


February 2, 2021


 
 


0 125 25062.5 Feet


¯



mstacey

Highlight





		06a-404 W Wilson St CSM 2021

		06b-404 W Wilson Street CSM






 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2021 PACKETS\02-23-2021\07a-R-2021 Prelim Plat Resolution (Outlot 1 Replat of The Meadows at Kettle Park West).docx 


CITY OF STOUGHTON 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Resolution by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton 


Conditionally Approving the Preliminary Plat of Outlot 1, Block 1, Kettle Park West – The 


Meadows Addition 


 
 
Committee Action: 


 
Plan Commission recommends Common Council Approval 7 - 0 


 
Fiscal Impact: 


 
 


 
File Number:   


2021 


 R-23-2021 
 
Date Introduced: 


 
February 23, 2021 


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows: 


 


 


RECITALS 


 


A. A preliminary plat entitled “Subdivision of  Outlot 1, Block 1 - Kettle Park West – 


The Meadows Addition” dated January 8, 2021, (the “Plat”) was submitted on 


January 8, 2021 by KPW LLC (the “Developer”) to the City of Stoughton (the 


“City”) for review and action.   


 


B. The Plat was referred to the Plan Commission for review and recommendation to 


the City Council. 


 


C. The Plan Commission has reviewed the Plat and recommended that the Plat be 


approved subject to certain conditions. 


 


D. The Common Council has determined that the Plat will only be consistent with the 


City of Stoughton ordinances, Chapter 236 of Wisconsin Statutes, and the City of 


Stoughton Comprehensive Plan if all of the conditions set forth below are satisfied. 


 


RESOLUTION 


 


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton hereby approves the Preliminary 


Plat dated January 8, 2021 subject to the following conditions: 


 


1. A development agreement providing for the construction of all on-site and off-site 


public improvements needed to serve the Plat, and meeting the requirements of 


Section 66-903 of the City of Stoughton Code of Ordinances, must be approved and 


executed by the City and Developer before the City will sign a Final Plat.   


 







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2021 PACKETS\02-23-2021\07a-R-2021 Prelim Plat Resolution (Outlot 1 Replat of The Meadows at Kettle Park West).docx 


2. Before the City will sign a final plat, Developer must provide evidence that the Plat 


has been submitted to all necessary objecting and approving authorities, that all 


objections have been addressed, and that all necessary approvals have been given. 


 


3. Before the City will sign a final plat, Developer must reimburse the City for all 


expenses incurred by the City in connection with its review and processing of the 


Plat, a final plat, and the development of the lands within the Plat.  Such 


reimbursement shall include all fees the City has paid to legal, planning, 


engineering, financial and other consultants. 


 


4. Before the City will sign a final plat, Developer must provide either a letter of credit 


or a performance bond in the amount of 120 percent of the estimated total cost to 


complete the required public improvements.  The form and substance of the letter 


of credit must be acceptable to and approved by the city attorney.   


 


5. All items required by Section 66-303 of the City of Stoughton Code of Ordinances 


shall be provided, addressed or both to the satisfaction of the City Planning Director. 


 


6. All easements the City or Stoughton Utilities identifies as necessary during the 


course of reviewing the Plat or the construction plans and specifications must be 


dedicated on the final plat, and the final plat must contain detailed notes describing 


the rights and obligations under all easements shown on the final plat. 


 


 


 


Dates 


Council Adopted:    


 


Mayor Approved:            


      Tim Swadley, Mayor 


Published:     


 


Attest:             


       Holly Licht, City Clerk  


 







T:\PACKETS\PLAN COMMISSION\2021\020821\Info\KPW PP - Rezone Outlot 1 Memo.doc 


 
 


CITY OF STOUGHTON  RODNEY J. SCHEEL 
DEPARTMENT OF    DIRECTOR 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
207 S. Forrest Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 


 
(608) 873-6619     www.ci.stoughton.wi.us 


 
 
 


 
 
Date:  February 2, 2021 
 
To:  Plan Commissioners and Common Council  
   
From:  Rodney J. Scheel 
  Director of Planning & Development 
 
  Michael P. Stacey 
  Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner 
 
Subject: Agenda Item for the February 8, 2021 Plan Commission Meeting and Common 


Council Meetings of February 23 and March 9, 2021 
 
Request by KPW LLC for Preliminary Plat and Rezoning approval to Outlot 1, Block 1 of the 
KPW Meadows Addition. 
This request is to plat and rezone Outlot 1, Block 1 of the KPW Meadows Addition.  The 
ordinances are provided including all materials related to the request.   A public hearing and 
recommendation to Council is necessary for the preliminary plat and rezoning.   
 
 
   
 
 


 



http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/











		07a-R-2021 Prelim Plat Resolution (Outlot 1 Replat of The Meadows at Kettle Park West)

		07b-Kettle Park West Outlot 1 Replat

		157018 P-Plat (Sub OL1-B1 - KPW-MA)-B (01-05-21)












CITY OF STOUGHTON 


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


An ordinance amending the zoning classification of certain lands located within the preliminary plat 


named “Subdivision of Outlot 1, Block 1 – Kettle Park West – The Meadows Addition” in the City of 


Stoughton from RH – Rural Holding to SR-5 – Single Family Residential 


Committee 


Action:    


Plan Commission recommends Council approval 7 – 0   


Fiscal Impact:       Increased Tax Base, Parkland and Park Facilities 


File Number: O -5- 2021 First Reading: 


Second Reading: 


February 23, 2021 


  March 9, 2021  


 


RECITALS 


 


1. Kettle Park West, LLC, (the “Applicant”) has applied to change the zoning classification 


of certain lands located west of US Highway 51 and north of State Highway 138 in the 


City of Stoughton.  The Applicant subdivided the lands proposed for rezoning using a 


plat map.  A copy of the proposed preliminary plat of “Subdivision of Outlot 1, Block 1 – 


Kettle Park West – The Meadows Addition” is attached as Exhibit A.     


 


2. The applicant proposes changing the zoning classification of the lands within 


“Subdivision of Outlot 1, Block 1 – Kettle Park West – The Meadows Addition” from 


RH – Rural Holding to SR-5 – Single Family Residential.   


 


3. On February 8, 2021, the City of Stoughton Plan Commission held a public hearing 


regarding the proposed zoning changes.  The public hearing was preceded by the 


publication of a class 2 notice, and other notice required by law.  


 


4. The Plan Commission found that the proposed zoning changes are consistent with the 


City of Stoughton Comprehensive Plan, and recommend that the zoning changes be 


approved, subject to certain conditions.   


 


5. The Common Council considered the proposed zoning changes, the Plan Commission 


recommendations, finds that the proposed zoning changes are consistent with the City of 


Stoughton Comprehensive Plan, and finds that the proposed zoning changes have the 


potential for enhancing the use of the lands and increasing the City’s tax base. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







 


ORDINANCE 


 


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin do ordain as follows: 


 


Section 1. The recitals set forth above are material to and are incorporated in this ordinance 


as set forth in full.   


 


Section 2. Subject to the conditions set forth in sections 3 and 4 below, the zoning 


classification of the lands within the Subdivision of Outlot 1, Block 1 – Kettle 


Park West – The Meadows Addition are changed from RH-Rural Holding to SR-5 


(Single Family)  


 


Section 3. The changes to the zoning classifications of the lands within the “Subdivision of 


Outlot 1, Block 1 – Kettle Park West – The Meadows Addition” are provided for 


in Section 2 of this Ordinance, shall not be effective until the Applicant has 


obtained approval of and recorded a final plat in substantially the same form as 


the “Subdivision of Outlot 1, Block 1 – Kettle Park West – The Meadows 


Addition” attached as Exhibit A.  The zoning classifications provided for in 


Section 2 shall conform to the final configuration of lots in the recorded final plat.  


Approval of this ordinance does not constitute approval of the “Subdivision of 


Outlot 1, Block 1 – Kettle Park West – The Meadows Addition” plat. 


  


Section 4. This ordinance shall take effect upon publication pursuant to law. 


 


 


 


Dates 


Council Adopted:     


 


Mayor Approved:             


       Tim Swadley, Mayor 


Published:     


 


Attest:               


        Holly Licht, City Clerk  
 


 
 


 


 


 


 


S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Rezonings\Zoning Ordinance (Outlot 1 Replat of Meadows Addn).doc 







T:\PACKETS\PLAN COMMISSION\2021\020821\Info\KPW PP - Rezone Outlot 1 Memo.doc 


 
 


CITY OF STOUGHTON  RODNEY J. SCHEEL 
DEPARTMENT OF    DIRECTOR 
PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
207 S. Forrest Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 


 
(608) 873-6619     www.ci.stoughton.wi.us 


 
 
 


 
 
Date:  February 2, 2021 
 
To:  Plan Commissioners and Common Council  
   
From:  Rodney J. Scheel 
  Director of Planning & Development 
 
  Michael P. Stacey 
  Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner 
 
Subject: Agenda Item for the February 8, 2021 Plan Commission Meeting and Common 


Council Meetings of February 23 and March 9, 2021 
 
Request by KPW LLC for Preliminary Plat and Rezoning approval to Outlot 1, Block 1 of the 
KPW Meadows Addition. 
This request is to plat and rezone Outlot 1, Block 1 of the KPW Meadows Addition.  The rezoning 
ordinance and preliminary plat resolution are provided including all materials related to the request.   
A public hearing and recommendation to Council is necessary for the preliminary plat and rezoning.   
 
 
   
 
 


 



http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/





rjscheel

Text Box

Exhibit A







PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 
 
The City of Stoughton Plan Commission will hold a Virtual Public Hearing on Monday 
February 8, 2021 at 6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, to consider 
a proposed rezoning of the following parcels of land located within the Preliminary Plat, 
“Subdivision of Outlot 1, Block 1 – Kettle Park West – The Meadows Addition”, Stoughton, WI, 
owned by Kettle Park West LLC.  The properties are proposed to be rezoned from RH- Rural 
Holding to SR-5 Single Family Residential.  The legal description of the property is:  Outlot 1, 
Block 1 of the Kettle Park West Meadows Addition, City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin 
 
Additional information including a location map can be found at: 
http://stoughtoncitydocs.com/planning-commission/ 
 
Due to the COVID-19 Pandemic, this meeting will not be open to the public in an in-person 
capacity. For those wishing to view the meeting and/or ask questions, you may do so via the 
following options: 
 
Please join the meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/512452325 
 
You can also dial in using your phone.  
United States: +1 (571) 317-3116     Access Code: 512-452-325   
 
New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts: 
https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/512452325 
 
If you wish to speak or have your comments read aloud at the meeting, please register at 
http://speak.cityofstoughton.com by 5:45 on the day of the meeting. Your comments will be 
forwarded on to the “Organizer”. The public can click on the link or call in and use the access 
code. When connected, the public will have to identify themselves in order for the “Organizer” to 
rename them on the “Attendee” screen. If you plan to speak, please mute TV or stream volume 
(if online) and do not use speakerphone, as it creates feedback, there may be a delay. The Public 
Comment participant will be unmuted by the “Organizer” when it is their turn and have up to 3 
minutes to speak. After speaking, the “Organizer” will mute the Public Comment participant. 
The participant can log out or hang up and stream at WSTO, or watch on Channel 981 on 
Charter/Spectrum. 
 
For questions regarding this notice please contact Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator at 608-
646-0421.   


       
Published January 21 and 28, 2021 Hub 
 
 
 
 
 
S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Rezonings\Rezoning Notices\Planning Rez  Outlot 1 at The Meadows KPW Notice 2021.doc 



https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/512452325

tel:+15713173116,,512452325

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/512452325

http://speak.cityofstoughton.com/





S:\Planning\MPS\Forms&Pamphlets\Applications 2017\Zoning Map Amendment APP.doc


City of Stoughton Application for Amendment of the Official Zoning Map
(Requirements per Section 78-903 attached)


Applicant Name: _______________________________________________________________


Applicant Address: ______________________________________________________________


Applicant Phone and Email: _______________________________________________________


Property Owner Name (if different than applicant): _____________________________________


Property Owner Phone: __________________________________________________________


Subject Property Address: _________________________________________________________


This form is designed to be used by the Applicant as a guide to submitting a complete application to
amend the Official Zoning Map and by the City to process said application. Parts II and III are to be
used by the Applicant to submit a complete application; Parts I - IV are to be used by the City when
processing said application.


I. Record of Administrative Procedures for City Use


Application form filed with Zoning Administrator Date: _______________


Application fee of $________ received by Zoning Administrator Date: _______________


II Application Submittal Packet Requirements for Applicant Use


Prior to submitting the final complete application as certified by the Zoning Administrator, the Applicant shall
submit an initial draft application and materials for staff review, followed by one revised application packet based
upon staff review and comments.


Application form filed with Zoning Administrator Date: ______________


 (a) A copy of the Current Zoning Map of the subject property and vicinity:
 Showing all lands for which the zoning is proposed to be amended.


 Map and all its parts are clearly reproducible with a photocopier.


 Electronic map size of 11" by 17" and map scale not less than one inch equals 800 ft.


 All lot dimensions of the subject property provided.


 Graphic scale and north arrow provided.


 (c) Written justification for the proposed text amendment
 Indicating reasons why the Applicant believes the proposed map amendment is in


harmony with the recommendations of the City of Stoughton Comprehensive Plan,
particularly as evidenced by compliance with the standards set out in Section 78-
903(4)(c)1.-3.


III Justification of the Proposed Zoning Map Amendment for Applicant Use


1. How does the proposed Official Zoning Map amendment further the purposes of the Zoning
Ordinance as outlined in Section 78-005 (and, for floodplains or wetlands, the applicable rules and
regulations of the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR) and the Federal Emergency
Management Agency (FEMA))?


KPW LLC


161 Horizon Drive, Suite 101A, Verona, WI 53593


608.848.9050     dgs@forwarddevgroup.com


NW of 2600 Jackson Street. Outlot 1 of Kettle Park West-Meadows Addn


The proposed rezoning enables the planned re-plat of Outlot 1 of the Kettle Park 
West Meadows Addition.







S:\Planning\MPS\Forms&Pamphlets\Applications 2017\Zoning Map Amendment APP.doc


2. Which of the following has arisen that are not properly addressed in the current Official Zoning Map?
(Please provide explanation in space below if necessary)


a) The designations of the Official Zoning Map should be brought into conformity with the
Comprehensive Plan.


b) A mistake was made in mapping on the Official Zoning Map. (That is, an area is developing in a
manner and purpose different from that for which it is mapped.) NOTE: If this reason is cited,
it must be demonstrated that the discussed inconsistency between actual land use and designated
zoning is not intended, as the City may intend to stop an undesirable land use pattern from
spreading.


c) Factors have changed, (such as the availability of new data, the presence of new roads or other
infrastructure, additional development, annexation, or other zoning changes), making the subject
property more appropriate for a different zoning district.


d) Growth patterns or rates have changed, thereby creating the need for an Amendment to the
Official Zoning Map.


3. How does the proposed amendment to the Official Zoning Map maintain the desired consistency of
land uses, land use intensities, and land use impacts as related to the surroundings of the subject
property?


Outlot 1 of the Kettle Park West Meadows Addition is currently zoned R-H.  
Rezoning to SR-5 is necessary to permit land division to create single family lots.


The proposed rezoning is consistent with the City's adopted Comprehensive 
Plan and will enable creation of new single family residential lots that will be 
comparable to the approved single family lots that are adjacent to Outlot 1 and 
the development of the surrounding Kettle Park West neighborhood.







S:\Planning\MPS\Forms&Pamphlets\Applications 2017\Zoning Map Amendment APP.doc


IV. Final Application Packet Information for City Use


Receipt of (8.5” by 11” text and 11” by 17” graphic electronic Date: ______________
copies of final application packet by Zoning Administrator


Notified Neighboring Property Owners (within 300 feet) Date: ______________


Notified Neighboring Township Clerks (within 1,000 feet) Date: ______________


Class 2 legal notice sent to official newspaper by City Clerk Date: ______________


Class 2 legal notice published on __________ and __________ Date: ______________







 


 


ATTACHMENTS 


 
A. Legal Description 


B. Owners within 300 feet 


C. Zoning Map 


D. Kettle Park West Master Plan 


E. 2019 Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map 9A 


 







Legal Description 


 


Outlot 1, Block 1 of the Kettle Park West Meadows Addition, City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin 







jbricker

Polygonal Line



jbricker

Oval



jbricker

Oval



jbricker

Oval



jbricker

Oval



jbricker

Oval



jbricker

Oval



jbricker

Oval



jbricker

Oval



jbricker

Oval



jbricker

Oval



jbricker

Oval



jbricker

Oval



jbricker

Oval



jbricker

Oval



jbricker

Oval



jbricker

Oval



jbricker

Oval







ro
s


p
e


ct
 L


n


g
s


L
yn


n
R


d


N
yg


a
ar


d
 S


t


O
ls


o
n


 C
t


V
ir


g
in


L
a


ke


K
e


n
si


n
g


B
ri


st
o


l


D


O
ak


 O
p


e
n


in
g



jbricker

Text Box

     Existing Zoning Map (excerpt) 



jbricker

Polygon



jbricker

Callout

  Proposed    Rezoning from R-H to SR-5







CITY OF
STOUGHTON


CITY OF
STOUGHTON


TOWN OF
RUTLAND


TOWN OF
RUTLAND


TOWN OF
DUNKIRK


TOWN OF
RUTLAND


JACKSON STREETJACKSON STREETJACKSON STREET


ROBY ROADROBY ROADROBY ROAD


DEER POINT DRIVEDEER POINT DRIVEDEER POINT DRIVE


OAK OPEN
ING DRIVE


OAK OPEN
ING DRIVE


TELEMARK TRAILTELEMARK TRAIL


CROM
W


ELL COURT


CROM
W


ELL COURT


OSLO RUN


OSLO RUN


BOULDER LA
NE


BOULDER LA
NE


TRYSIL A
LLE


Y NORTH


TRYSIL A
LLE


Y NORTH


TRYSIL A
LLE


Y SOUTH


TRYSIL A
LLE


Y SOUTH


ALPINE RUN


ALPINE RUN


O
A


K 
O


PE
N


IN
G


 D
RI


VE
O


A
K 


O
PE


N
IN


G
 D


RI
VE


JACKSON STREET


JACKSON STREET


CASTLE
CASTLE


CIRCLE
CIRCLE


OAK OPEN
ING DRIVE


TELEMARK TRAIL


CROM
W


ELL COURT


OSLO RUN


BOULDER LA
NE


TRYSIL A
LLE


Y NORTH


TRYSIL A
LLE


Y SOUTH


ALPINE RUN


O
A


K 
O


PE
N


IN
G


 D
RI


VE


JACKSON STREET


CASTLE
CIRCLE


138


138


51


51


PARADISE
POND


FUTURE PARK TO BE
IMPROVED BY CITY


INFILTRATION
BASINS


EXISTING POND/
WETLANDS


STORMWATER
POND


FUTUREFUTURE
ROUNDABOUTROUNDABOUT


ALDIALDI


FUTUREFUTURE
ROUNDABOUTROUNDABOUT


FUTURE
ROUNDABOUT


ALDI


FUTURE
ROUNDABOUT


FUTURE PHASEFUTURE PHASE
(KPW 3)(KPW 3)


FUTURE PHASE
(KPW 3)


FUTURE PHASEFUTURE PHASEFUTURE PHASE


KETTLE PARK WEST MASTER PLAN
STOUGHTON, WI DATE 03.12.2020


0 200 400 800


NORTH



jbricker

Polygon







NO
PARKING
LOADING
ZONE


JACKSON STREET


51


138


OAK OPEN
ING DRIVE


OAK OPEN
ING DRIVE


JACKSON STREET


PROPOSED AMENDMENT KETTLE PARK WEST
PHASE 2 


CITY OF STOUGHTON COMPREHENSIVE PLAN - MAPS 6A,6B,6C,6D


BUILDING FOOTPRINTS AND SITE IMPROVEMENTS ARE SHOWN FOR CONTEXT PURPOSES 
ONLY AND MAY NOT REFLECT ACTURAL STRUCTURES ERECTED AS OF MAY 2019


0 150 300 600


NORTH


PROJECT NUMBER • 157018


Future Land Use
Agriculture/Rural


Unsewered Residential


Single Family Residential


Two Family Residential


Multi-Family Residential


Planned Office


Neighborhood Office


Planned Business


Neighborhood Business


Planned Industrial


Right-of-Way


Surface Water


Institutional


General Industrial


Heavy Industrial


Landfill/Extraction


Environmental Corridor (subject to c


Recreation or Public Open Space


Planned Neighborhood


Central Business


Planned Mixed Use


1. Planned Business
2. Institutional
3. Recreation or
    Public Open Space
4. Multi-Family Residential
5. Planned Office
6. Planned Industrial


1
2


3
4


5


6


1. Single Family Residential
2. Two Family Residential
3. Multi-Family Residential
4. Institutional
5. Neighborhood Office
6. Neighborhood Business
7. Recreation or
    Public Open Space


1
2
3


45
6
7


JACKSON JACCKSOON


OAK OPEN
ING DRIVE


G D


OOAOAK OOOPENENN
INGGG DRIRIVIVE


OAK OPEN
ING DRIVE


OP


OAAKK OPOPEPEN
ININNG DDRDRIVEVE


JACKSON STREET


JAJAACKSKSSONN
SSTREREEEET
TSTT


ntialaa


tiala
ial
tiala


e
ess



jbricker

Polygon



jbricker

Callout

 Proposed     Rezoning R-H to SR-5





		08a-Zoning Ordinance (Outlot 1 Replat of Meadows Addn)

		08b-Kettle Park West Outlot 1 Rezoning

		20210107 Zoning Map Amendment APP

		Attachments summary page

		A    Legal Description

		B  157018 Exhibit-300' (11-09-2020)

		C   OL 1 zoning map excerpt annotated

		D   157018 KPW - Master Plan - NO LABELS

		E  Comp Plan Future Landuse Map KPW annotated

		Exhibit A - Preliminary Plat.pdf

		157018 P-Plat (Sub OL1-B1 - KPW-MA)-B (01-05-21)














T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2021 PACKETS\02-23-2021\09a-Ordinance - 74.2 Indirect Connections.docx  
0218211416 


 


 


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S Forrest Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


 


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


To create Sections 74-2 (h) and (i) of the City of Stoughton Code of Ordinances, relating to the 


replacement of indirect service lateral connections. 


Committee Action:    The Utilities Committee recommends approval by a vote of 7 - 0.   


Fiscal Impact:       N/A 


File Number: O-6-2021 First Reading: 


Second Reading: 


February 23, 2021 


March 9, 2021 


 


RECITALS 


WHEREAS,  numerous privately-owned sanitary sewer service lines exist that would not comply 


with current installation requirements due to the fact that they are not directly connected to the 


public utility system, instead connecting to the service line owned by a neighboring property 


owner; and 


WHEREAS,  currently there is no enforcement mechanism to require property owners to correct 


these indirect connections; and 


WHEREAS,  there is a need to correct these issues and require the direct connection of any 


sanitary sewer service lines; and 


WHEREAS,  on February 15, 2021 the Utilities Committee recommended the creation of 


Sections 74-2 (h) and (i) of the City of Stoughton Code of Ordinances, relating to the replacement 


of indirect sanitary sewer service lateral connections, as provided in Exhibit A; 


ORDINANCE 


NOW THEREFORE, The City Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, 


Wisconsin, ordains as follows: 
 


1. Chapter 74 of the City of Stoughton Code of Ordinances is amended as provided in 


Exhibit A. 


 


2. This ordinance will take effect upon adoption and publication or posting pursuant to law. 


 


  







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2021 PACKETS\02-23-2021\09a-Ordinance - 74.2 Indirect Connections.docx  
0218211416 


 


 


The foregoing ordinance was adopted by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton at a 


meeting held on March 9, 2021. 


 


APPROVED: 


 


 


       


Timothy Swadley, Mayor 


 


ATTEST: 


 


 


       


Holly Licht, City Clerk 


Posted:      


 


Published:   ____________ 


 


Attest: ____________________ 







DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, February 15, 2021 – 5:30 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI  
Page No.  2 


Status of the Utilities Committee recommendation(s) to the Stoughton Common Council:  Stoughton 


Utilities staff presented and discussed the following items from the Stoughton Utilities Committee that were 


approved and/or placed on file by the Stoughton Common Council: 


Consent Agenda:  


1. Draft Minutes of the October 19, 2020 Regular Utilities Committee Meeting 


2. Stoughton Utilities October Payments Due List Report 


3. Stoughton Utilities September Financial Summary 


4. Stoughton Utilities September Statistical Report 


Business:  


1. None 


Discussion followed. 


Ordinance to Create Sections 74-2 (h) and (i) of the City of Stoughton Code of Ordinances, Relating 


to the Replacement of Indirect Sanitary Sewer Service Lateral Connections:  Stoughton Utilities staff 


presented and discussed a draft ordinance that would require privately-owned sanitary sewer service 


connection lines be connected directly to the public system, and where any indirect service connections are 


discovered, provides a method to require such indirect connections be relocated  to directly connect to the 


public system.  This ordinance is intended to address scenarios where a home or building on one parcel 


has a sanitary sewer service line that connects to service line that provides service to a home or building on 


a neighboring parcel.  Utilities staff is aware of several locations where such connections exist, and 


examples of the issues that can arise from such indirect connections were given.  Discussion followed.   


Motion by Hirsch, the motion seconded by Thoren, to approve creating Sections 74-2 (h) and (i) of the City 


of Stoughton Code of Ordinances, relating to the replacement of indirect sanitary sewer service lateral 


connections, and recommend approval of the adopting ordinance to the Stoughton Common Council.  The 


motion carried unanimously 7 to 0.   


Approval of the Fiber Optic Agreement and Grant of Indefeasible Right of Use (IRU) Between the City 


of Stoughton and TDS Metrocom:   Stoughton Utilities staff presented and discussed a draft agreement 


in which TDS Metrocom has agreed to provide Stoughton Utilities with dedicated, unlit strands of fiber optic 


cable to all Stoughton Utilities facilities for a negotiated, reduced up-front cost.  Staff further explained that 


the document provided in the meeting pack was a draft that was believed to be nearly final, however 


continued discussions with legal counsel indicate that there may be revisions required.  Discussion followed. 


Motion by Erdman, the motion seconded by Heili, to table this item until an upcoming special meeting to be 


scheduled upon recommendation of approval by legal counsel.  The motion carried unanimously 7 to 0.   


Stoughton Utilities Round-Up Program:  Stoughton Utilities staff presented and discussed the Stoughton 


Utilities Round-Up Program.  A brief description and history of staff’s efforts to recruit new organizations to 


apply for funding was provided to the committee.  This is the second of two donations to be made using 


2020 program funding, with an applicant pool of 18 local non-profit organizations.  Discussion followed.   


Motion by Jenson to donate $1,000 from the Stoughton Utilities Round-Up Program fund to the Stoughton 


Village Players.  The motion failed due to the lack of a second. 


Motion by Hirsch, the motion seconded by Thoren, to donate $500 to Folks Wagons, Inc. and $500 to Society 


of St. Vincent de Paul St. Ann Conference from the Stoughton Utilities Round-Up Program fund.  The motion 


carried unanimously 7 to 0. 



bhoops

Highlight







 
600 South Fourth Street 


P.O. Box 383 
Stoughton, WI  53589-0383 


Serving Electric, Water & Wastewater Since 1886 


 


Date:    February 11, 2021 


To:      Stoughton Utilities Committee   


From:    Jill M. Weiss, P.E. 


Stoughton Utilities Director 


Subject:   Ordinance to Create Sections 74-2 (h) and (i) of the City of Stoughton Code of 


Ordinances, Relating to the Replacement of Indirect Sanitary Sewer Service Lateral 


Connections 


Stoughton Utilities is aware of numerous privately-owned sanitary sewer service lines that would not 


comply with current installation requirements due to the fact that they are not directly connected to the 


public utility system.  These indirectly service connections instead connect to the service line owned by 


a neighboring property owner.   


These indirect connections are typically found in older neighborhoods, and are not always legally 


recorded through an easement or agreement with the neighboring property owner.  In some cases, one 


or both property owners may be unaware of the improper connection.  This can result in unexpected 


service interruptions or disconnections to customers when work is being done on one property.  In the 


past it has also created basement sewer backups and neighbor disputes. 


Currently, we have no enforcement mechanism to require property owners to correct these indirect 


connections.  We anticipate future needs to work with customers to correct indirect sanitary sewer service 


lines to provide a direct connections to the public system. 


The City Attorney has reviewed this draft ordinance and the suggested additions reflect the attorney 


recommendations. 


An updated ordinance relating to the replacement of indirect service lateral connections has been drafted 


and is being presented to the committee for your review and approval.  We are requesting that the 


Stoughton Utilities Committee approve the ordinance to create Sections 74-2 (h) and (i) of the City of 


Stoughton Code of Ordinances, relating to the replacement of indirect sanitary sewer service lateral 


connections, and recommend approval of the adopting ordinance to the Stoughton Common Council. 







U:\Utilities Committee Packets\Working\2021\02\2.2- 74.2 Indirect Connections - Ordinance.docx  
0210212341 


 


 


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S Forrest Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


 


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


To create Sections 74-2 (h) and (i) of the City of Stoughton Code of Ordinances, relating to the 


replacement of indirect service lateral connections. 


Committee Action:    The Utilities Committee recommends approval by a vote of __ - 0.   


Fiscal Impact:       N/A 


File Number: O-xxxx-2021 First Reading: 


Second Reading: 


February 23, 2021 


March 9, 2021 


 


RECITALS 


WHEREAS,  numerous privately-owned sanitary sewer service lines exist that would not comply 


with current installation requirements due to the fact that they are not directly connected to the 


public utility system, instead connecting to the service line owned by a neighboring property 


owner; and 


WHEREAS,  currently there is no enforcement mechanism to require property owners to correct 


these indirect connections; and 


WHEREAS,  there is a need to correct these issues and require the direct connection of any 


sanitary sewer service lines; and 


WHEREAS,  on February 15, 2021 the Utilities Committee recommended the creation of 


Sections 74-2 (h) and (i) of the City of Stoughton Code of Ordinances, relating to the replacement 


of indirect sanitary sewer service lateral connections, as provided in Exhibit A; 


ORDINANCE 


NOW THEREFORE, The City Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, 


Wisconsin, ordains as follows: 
 


1. Chapter 74 of the City of Stoughton Code of Ordinances is amended as provided in 


Exhibit A. 


 


2. This ordinance will take effect upon adoption and publication or posting pursuant to law. 


 


  







U:\Utilities Committee Packets\Working\2021\02\2.2- 74.2 Indirect Connections - Ordinance.docx  
0210212341 


 


 


The foregoing ordinance was adopted by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton at a 


meeting held on March 9, 2021. 


 


APPROVED: 


 


 


       


Timothy Swadley, Mayor 


 


ATTEST: 


 


 


       


Holly Licht, City Clerk 


Posted:      


 


Published:   ____________ 


 


Attest: ____________________ 







1 
 


EXHIBIT A 


Section 1. Sec. 74-2. (h) is created to read:  


(h) Residential indirect sewer connections prohibited. No building used for residential 


purposes shall connect to the public sewer system through the private sewer lateral servicing 


another parcel (an “indirect connection”). If an indirect connection serving a building used for 


residential purposes is discovered, the utilities director shall determine whether and when to 


require that the sewer lateral be relocated to directly connect to the public sewer system. In 


deciding if an indirectly connected sewer lateral must be relocated to directly connect to the public 


sewer system, the utilities director shall consider whether continued use of the existing indirect 


connection poses a risk of harm to public health or the environment, the cost to property owners 


of relocating their indirect connection, and such other factors as the utilities director finds relevant 


to such a determination. When the utilities director determines that an indirectly connected sewer 


lateral must be relocated to directly connect to the public sewer system, the utilities director shall 


give written notice to the owner, agent, or occupant of any building indirectly connected to the 


public sewer system of the requirement to connect the building sewer lateral directly to the public 


sewer main and to abandon the indirectly connected building sewer lateral. The notice shall specify 


the date by which the work must be completed, which shall be not less than 90 days after the date 


of the notice, unless public health, environmental, or other circumstances require an earlier 


discontinuance of the indirect connection, as determined by the utilities director. If the person to 


whom the notice has been given fails to comply in a timely manner, the building inspector shall 


cause the necessary connection and abandonment to be made and the expense thereof shall be 


assessed as a special tax against the property pursuant to Wis. Stat. §281.45.  


 


Section 2. Sec. 74-2. (i) is created to read:  


(i)  Nonresidential indirect sewer connections.  


(1) Notwithstanding Sec. 74-2. (h), a building used for nonresidential purposes may 


connect to the public sewer system through the private sewer lateral servicing another 


parcel (an “indirect connection”) if the utilities director determines that the indirect 


connection complies with the following:  


(i) The specifications contained in the most recently published edition of Standard 


Specification for Sewer & Water Construction in Wisconsin. 


(ii) Any other reasonable conditions necessary to protect public health, the 


environment, or the public sewer system, including wastewater treatment 


facilities, as determined by the utilities director.  


(2) If an indirect connection serving a building used for nonresidential purposes does not 


comply with the conditions imposed under subds. (i) and (ii), the utilities director shall 


require that the sewer lateral be either brought into compliance with the conditions 


imposed under subds. (i) and (ii) or be relocated to directly connect to the public sewer 







2 
 


system. In deciding if an indirectly connected sewer lateral must be brought into 


compliance with the conditions imposed under subds. (i) and (ii) or relocated to directly 


connect to the public sewer system, the utilities director shall consider whether 


continued use of the existing indirect connection poses a risk of harm to public health 


or the environment, the cost to property owners of modifying or relocating their indirect 


connection, and such other factors as the utilities director finds relevant to such a 


determination. The utilities director shall give written notice to the owner, agent, or 


occupant of any building indirectly connected to the public sewer system of the 


requirement to either modify the indirect connection or connect the building sewer 


lateral directly to the public sewer main and to abandon the indirectly connected 


building sewer lateral. The notice shall specify the date by which the work must be 


completed, which shall be not less than 90 days after the date of the notice, unless 


public health, environmental, or other circumstances require an earlier modification or 


discontinuance of the indirect connection, as determined by the utilities director. If the 


person to whom the notice has been given fails to comply in a timely manner, the 


building inspector shall cause the necessary modifications or connection and 


abandonment to be made and the expense thereof shall be assessed as a special tax 


against the property pursuant to Wis. Stat. §281.45. 





		09a-Ordinance - 74.2 Indirect Connections

		09b-Utilities - 74.2 Indirect Connections



